

NATIONAL TRAVEL AND TOURISM OFFICE

SURVEY OF INTERNATIONAL AIR TRAVELERS

2021: Profile of International Air Passengers Traveling To/From the U.S. Combined Total Intl. Air Passenger Traffic Arriving/Departing the U.S. (Survey of International Air Travelers: January - December 2021)



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE International Trade Administration National Travel and Tourism Office Washington, D.C. 20230 PRODUCED BY: CIC Research, Inc. 8361 Vickers Street San Diego, CA 92111-2112

Table of Contents

Listed in Table Number Order	Listed in Question Number Order
TABLE 1 - Q3a. Where do you live (Country of Residence)?** (%)	TABLE 26 - Q1b. Airline Carrier Flag (%)
TABLE 2 - Q7a. How many days prior to departure did you make the decision to travel? (%)	TABLE 27 - Q2a. At what airport did or will you board this aircraft today? (%)
TABLE 3 - Q7b. How many days prior to departure did you make air travel reservations? (%)	TABLE 28 - Q2b. At which airport will you leave this aircraft? (%)
TABLE 4 - Q9. How were airline reservations made for this trip?** (%)	TABLE 1 - Q3a. Where do you live (Country of Residence)?** (%)
TABLE 5 - Q10a. How far in advance was payment made for your international air tickets? (%)	TABLE 18 - Q3b./Q17. What international destinations will you visit (includes main destination)?** (%)
TABLE 6 - Q11. Was travel insurance purchased for this trip? (%)	TABLE 17 - Q3c. What was the main destination that you visited since you left home? (%)
TABLE 7 - Q14. With whom are you traveling now?** (%)	TABLE 16 - Q5b. What city or airport did/will you pass through U.S. Customs and Passport Control (Port of Entry)** (%)
TABLE 8 - Q15. Including yourself, how many adults and/or children are in your travel party? (%)	TABLE 2 - Q7a. How many days prior to departure did you make the decision to travel? (%)
TABLE 9 - Q13a. What was the main purpose of your trip? (%)	TABLE 3 - Q7b. How many days prior to departure did you make air travel reservations? (%)
TABLE 10 - Q13a./b. All purpose(s) of trip.*** (%)	TABLE 4 - Q9. How were airline reservations made for this trip?** (%)
TABLE 11 - Q16a. How many nights in the U.S.A./outside the U.S.A. have you spent on this trip? (%)	TABLE 29 - Q9. How were electronic/voice airline reservations made for this trip?** (%)
TABLE 12 - Q16c. How many total nights away from home have you spent on this trip? (%)	TABLE 30 - Q9. How were airline reservations made for this trip (Electronic Media)?** (%)
TABLE 11a - Q16b. How many nights outside the U.S.A. will you spend on this trip? (%),	TABLE 31 - Q9. How were airline reservations made for this trip (Voice Contact)?** (%)
TABLE 12a - Q16c. How many total nights outside the U.S.A. will you spend on this trip? (%),	TABLE 5 - Q10a. How far in advance was payment made for your international air tickets? (%)
TABLE 13 - Q30a. Was this/is this your first trip by air to/from the United States? (%)	TABLE 6 - Q11. Was travel insurance purchased for this trip? (%)
TABLE 14 - Q30b. How many round trips by air have you made to the U.S. in the past 12 months? (%)	TABLE 9 - Q13a. What was the main purpose of your trip? (%)
TABLE 15 - Q21. What types of transportation were/will be used on this trip?** (%)	TABLE 32 - Q13a. What was the main purpose of your trip? (%)
TABLE 16 - Q5b. What city or airport did/will you pass through U.S. Customs and Passport Control (Port of Entry)** (%)	TABLE 10 - Q13a/b. All purpose(s) of trip.*** (%)
TABLE 17 - Q3c. What was the main destination that you visited since you left home? (%)	TABLE 33 - Q13a/b. All purpose(s) of trip (Detailed)** (%)
TABLE 18 - Q3b./Q17. What international destinations will you visit (includes main destination)?** (%)	TABLE 7 - Q14. With whom are you traveling now?** (%)
TABLE 19 - Q18d./Q19. How much total money has been spent outside your own country? (\$)	TABLE 8 - Q15. Including yourself, how many adults and/or children are in your travel party? (%)
TABLE 20 - Q25. What were your three main reasons for flying on this airline?** (%)	TABLE 11 - Q16a. How many nights in the U.S.A./outside the U.S.A. have you spent on this trip? (%)
TABLE 21 - Q25. What was the most important reason for flying on this airline? (%)	TABLE 12 - Q16c. How many total nights away from home have you spent on this trip? (%)
TABLE 22 - Q26a. Where are you sitting/will you sit in the aircraft today? (%)	TABLE 11a - Q16b. How many nights outside the U.S.A. will you spend on this trip? (%),
TABLE 23 - Q26b. What type of airline ticket do you have?** (%)	TABLE 12a - Q16c. How many total nights outside the U.S.A. will you spend on this trip? (%),
TABLE 24 - Q31bc. What is your age and what is your gender? (%)	TABLE 19 - Q18d./Q19. How much total money has been spent outside your own country? (\$)
TABLE 25 - Q32. What is your total combined annual household income? (%)	TABLE 15 - Q21. What types of transportation were/will be used on this trip?** (%)
TABLE 26 - Q1b. Airline Carrier Flag (%)	TABLE 20 - Q25. What were your three main reasons for flying on this airline?** (%)
TABLE 27 - Q2a. At what airport did or will you board this aircraft today? (%)	TABLE 21 - Q25. What was the most important reason for flying on this airline? (%)
TABLE 28 - Q2b. At which airport will you leave this aircraft? (%)	TABLE 22 - Q26a. Where are you sitting/will you sit in the aircraft today? (%)
TABLE 29 - Q9. How were electronic/voice airline reservations made for this trip?** (%)	TABLE 23 - Q26b. What type of airline ticket do you have?** (%)
TABLE 30 - Q9. How were airline reservations made for this trip (Electronic Media)?** (%)	TABLE 34 - Q27. Rate the following attributes of the AIRPORT from which you have just departed.**
TABLE 31 - Q9. How were airline reservations made for this trip (Voice Contact)?** (%)	TABLE 35 - Q27j. Overall airport evaluation**
TABLE 32 - Q13a. What was the main purpose of your trip? (%)	TABLE 36 - Q28.1. Rate your entry experience at airport where you entered the U.S.**
TABLE 33 - Q13a/b. All purpose(s) of trip (Detailed)** (%)	TABLE 37 - Q28.1e. How long did it take you to clear Passport Control?
TABLE 34 - Q27. Rate the following attributes of the AIRPORT from which you have just departed.**	TABLE 38 - Q28.1f. How would you describe the wait time?

Table of Contents

Listed in Table Number Order	Listed in Question Number Order
TABLE 35 - Q27j. Overall airport evaluation**	TABLE 39 - Q28.2a. About how long did it take to get your checked bag(s)?
TABLE 36 - Q28.1. Rate your entry experience at airport where you entered the U.S.**	TABLE 40 - Q28.2b. How would you describe the wait time?
TABLE 37 - Q28.1e. How long did it take you to clear Passport Control?	TABLE 41 - Q28.3a. About how long did it take to clear customs?
TABLE 38 - Q28.1f. How would you describe the wait time?	TABLE 42 - Q28.2b. How would you describe the wait time?
TABLE 39 - Q28.2a. About how long did it take to get your checked bag(s)?	TABLE 43 - Q28.1e/Q28.2a/Q28.3a. Combined wait time
TABLE 40 - Q28.2b. How would you describe the wait time?	TABLE 44 - Q28.4. How would you rate your U.S. entry experience overall?**
TABLE 41 - Q28.3a. About how long did it take to clear customs?	TABLE 13 - Q30a. Was this/is this your first trip by air to/from the United States? (%)
TABLE 42 - Q28.2b. How would you describe the wait time?	TABLE 14 - Q30b. How many round trips by air have you made to the U.S. in the past 12 months? (%)
TABLE 43 - Q28.1e/Q28.2a/Q28.3a. Combined wait time	TABLE 24 - Q31bc. What is your age and what is your gender? (%)
TABLE 44 - Q28.4. How would you rate your U.S. entry experience overall?**	TABLE 25 - Q32. What is your total combined annual household income? (%)
Report Documentation Guide, Introduction, Appendices A - F for Overseas and U.S. Travelers	Report Documentation Guide, Introduction, Appendices A - F for Overseas and U.S. Travelers
Sources:	
The Survey of International Air Travelers (SIAT): https://www.trade.gov/survey-international-air-travelers-siat	
SIAT Questionnaire: https://www.trade.gov/survey-international-air-travelers-siat	
Advanced Passenger Information System (APIS): https://www.trade.gov/us-international-air-travel-statistics-i-92-data	
Arrival Departure Information System (ADIS/I-94): https://www.trade.gov/visitor-arrivals-program-i-94-data	

2021: Overseas Residents, Canada Residents, and Mexico Residents Visiting the U.S.; U.S. Residents Visiting Overseas, Canada, or Mexico Destinations; Combined Total International Air Passenger Traffic Arriving/Departing the U.S.

#	Column Title	Descriptive Definition	Sample Size
1	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	All Overseas residents who visited the U.S. and reported that a U.S. airport was their U.S. port of customs and/or port of embarkation during 2021.	33,336
2	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	All U.S. residents who visited overseas destinations and reported that a U.S. airport was their port of customs and/or port of embarkation during 2021.	47,699
3	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Combined all overseas visitors to the U.S. and U.S. residents who traveled to overseas and reported that a U.S. airport was their port of customs and/or port of embarkation during 2021.	81,035
4	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	All Canadian residents who visited the U.S., and who reported that a U.S. airport was their port of customs and/or port of embarkation during 2021.	2,582
5	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	All U.S. residents who visited Canada and who reported that a U.S. airport was their port of customs and/or port of embarkation during 2021.	1,268
6	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Combined all Canadian residents who visited the U.S. and all U.S. residents who visited Canada and who reported that a U.S. airport was their port of customs and/or port of embarkation during 2021.	3,850
7	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	All Mexican residents who visited the U.S. and reported that a U.S. airport was their port of customs and/or port of embarkation during 2021.	8,894
8	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	All U.S. residents who visited Mexico and who reported that a U.S. airport was their port of customs and/or port of embarkation during 2021.	11,946
9	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Combined all Mexican visitors to the U.S. and all U.S. residents who traveled to Mexico and reported that a U.S. airport was their port of customs and/or port of embarkation during 2021.	20,840
10	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	All International residents who visited the U.S. and reported that a U.S. airport was their port of customs and/or port of embarkation during 2021.	44,812
11	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	All U.S. residents who visited International destination and who reported that a U.S. airport was their port of customs and/or port of embarkation during 2021.	60,808
12	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl	Combined all International residents who visited the U.S. and all U.S. residents who visited International destinations and reported that a U.S. airport was their port of customs and/or port of embarkation during 2021.	105,621

^{*}If sample sizes for column definitions in this report are less than 100 respondents, caution should be used in interpreting the results. See the report introduction and guide for further explanation. Please note that Overseas visitors to the U.S. do not include residents of Canada or Mexico.

**See Report Documentation Guide, Introduction, Appendices A - F for Overseas and U.S. Travelers

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	IntI Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and IntI	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 1 - Q3a. Where do you live?** (%)											
Number of Respondents	33,336	47,699	81,035	2,582	1,268	3,850	8,894	11,946	20,840	44,812	60,808	105,621
OVERSEAS	100.0%	-	28.9%	-	-	-	-	-	-	65.2%	-	18.4%
EUROPE	21.4%	-	6.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	13.9%	-	3.9%
Austria	0.3%	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	-	0.1%
Belgium	0.4%	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	-	0.1%
Czech Republic	0.2%	-	0.0%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.1%	-	0.0%
Denmark	0.3%	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	-	0.1%
Finland	0.1%	-	0.0%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.1%	-	0.0%
France	2.4%	-	0.7%	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.6%	-	0.4%
Germany	2.7%	-	0.8%	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.8%	-	0.5%
Greece	0.2%	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.1%	-	0.0%
Ireland	0.5%	-	0.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.4%	-	0.1%
Italy	1.5%	-	0.4%	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.0%	-	0.3%
Netherlands	0.9%	-	0.3%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.6%	-	0.2%
Norway	0.2%	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	-	0.0%
Poland	0.4%	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.3%	-	0.1%
Portugal	0.3%	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	-	0.1%
Russia	0.9%	-	0.3%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.6%	-	0.2%
Spain	2.0%	-	0.6%	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.3%	-	0.4%
Sweden	0.5%	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.3%	-	0.1%
Switzerland	0.6%	-	0.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.4%	-	0.1%
United Kingdom	5.0%	-	1.4%	-	-	-	-	-	-	3.3%	-	0.9%
Other Europe	1.9%	-	0.5%	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.2%	-	0.3%
CARIBBEAN	10.7%	-	3.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	7.0%	-	2.0%
Bahamas	1.7%	-	0.5%	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.1%	-	0.3%
Cayman Is.	0.1%	-	0.0%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.1%	-	0.0%
Dominican Rep.	4.4%	-	1.3%	-	-	-	-	-	-	2.9%	-	0.8%
Haiti	0.8%	-	0.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.5%	-	0.1%
Jamaica	1.8%	-	0.5%	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.2%	-	0.3%
Trinidad & Tobago	0.4%	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	-	0.1%
Other Caribbean	1.6%	-	0.5%	-	-	_	_	_	_	1.0%	_	0.3%

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 1 - Q3a. Where do you live?** (%)											
SOUTH AMERICA	33.4%	-	9.6%	-	-	-	-	-	-	21.8%	-	6.1%
Argentina	3.3%	-	1.0%	-	-	_	_	_	-	2.2%	-	0.6%
Brazil	2.6%	-	0.8%	-	-	_	_	_	-	1.7%	-	0.5%
Chile	2.3%	-	0.7%	-	-	_	_	_	-	1.5%	-	0.4%
Colombia	11.8%	-	3.4%	-	-	_	_	_	-	7.7%	-	2.2%
Ecuador	4.5%	-	1.3%	-	-	_	_	_	-	2.9%	-	0.8%
Peru	4.5%	-	1.3%	_	-	-	_	_	-	2.9%	-	0.8%
Uruguay	0.4%	-	0.1%	_	-	-	_	_	-	0.2%	_	0.1%
Venezuela	2.4%	-	0.7%	_	-	-	_	_	-	1.6%	_	0.4%
Other South America	1.5%	-	0.4%	_	-	-	_	_	-	1.0%	_	0.3%
CENTRAL AMERICA	13.1%	-	3.8%	-	-	-	-	-	-	8.5%	-	2.4%
Costa Rica	3.0%	-	0.9%	_	-	-	_	_	-	1.9%	_	0.5%
El Salvador	2.2%	_	0.6%	_	_	_	_	_	-	1.5%	_	0.4%
Guatemala	3.1%	-	0.9%	_	_	_	_	_	_	2.0%	_	0.6%
Honduras	2.7%	-	0.8%	_	_	_	_	_	_	1.7%	_	0.5%
Panama	1.4%	-	0.4%	_	_	_	_	_	_	0.9%	_	0.3%
Other Central America	0.7%	-	0.2%	_	_	_	_	_	_	0.4%	_	0.1%
AFRICA	1.7%	-	0.5%	-	-	-	_	_	-	1.1%	-	0.3%
Nigeria	0.4%	_	0.1%	_	_	_	_	_	-	0.3%	_	0.1%
South Africa, Rep. of	0.2%	_	0.0%		_	_	_	_	_	0.1%		0.0%
Other Africa	1.1%	_	0.3%		_	_	_	_	_	0.7%		0.2%
MIDDLE EAST	5.6%	-	1.6%	_	-	_	_	_	_	3.7%	_	1.0%
Israel	2.3%	_	0.7%		_	_	_	_	_	1.5%		0.4%
Saudi Arabia	0.5%	_	0.2%		_	_	_	_	_	0.3%		0.1%
Turkey	0.8%	_	0.2%	_	_	_	_	_	_	0.5%		0.1%
Other Middle East	2.0%	_	0.6%	_	_	_	_	_	_	1.3%		0.4%
ASIA	13.4%	-	3.9%	_	_	_	_	_	_	8.8%	_	2.5%
Hong Kong	0.1%	_	0.0%	_	_	_	_	_	_	0.1%		0.0%
India	4.2%	_	1.2%	_	_	_	_	_	_	2.7%		0.8%
Indonesia	0.4%	_	0.1%	_	_	_	_	_	_	0.2%		0.1%
Japan	1.3%	_	0.4%	_	_	_	_	_	_	0.9%		0.1%
Korea, South	2.2%	_	0.6%	_	_	_	_	_	_	1.4%	_	0.4%
Malaysia	0.1%	_	0.0%		_	_	_		_	0.1%		0.0%
People's Rep. of China (PRC)	2.1%		0.6%		_	_	_	_		1.3%		0.0%
Philippines	0.6%		0.0%		_	_	_	_		0.4%		0.4%
Taiwan	0.6%		0.2%		_	_	_	_		0.4%		0.1%
Singapore	0.5%		0.2%		_	_	_	_		0.4%		0.1%
Thailand	0.2 %		0.1%		_	_		_	_	0.2%		0.0%
maliana	1.4%	_	0.1%		_	_	_	-	-	0.2%		0.0%

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 1 - Q3a. Where do you live?** (%)												
OCEANIA	0.7%	-	0.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.5%	-	0.1%
Australia	0.6%	-	0.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.4%	-	0.1%
New Zealand	0.1%	-	0.0%	-	-	-	-	-	_	0.1%	-	0.0%
Other Oceania	0.0%	-	0.0%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	0.0%
CANADA	-	-	-	100.0%	-	63.1%	-	-	-	10.7%	-	3.0%
MEXICO	-	-	-	-	-	-	100.0%	-	21.7%	24.1%	-	6.8%
UNITED STATES	-	100.0%	71.1%	-	100.0%	36.9%	-	100.0%	78.3%	-	100.0%	71.8%
NEW ENGLAND	-	3.9%	2.8%	-	1.5%	0.5%	-	1.7%	1.3%	-	3.1%	2.2%
Connecticut	-	1.6%	1.2%	-	0.7%	0.2%	-	0.5%	0.4%	-	1.2%	0.9%
Hartford	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.3%	0.2%
New Haven	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.3%	0.2%
Stamford	-	0.6%	0.4%	-	0.4%	0.1%	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.5%	0.3%
Maine	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%
Portland	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%
Massachusetts	-	1.7%	1.2%	-	0.3%	0.1%	-	0.9%	0.7%	-	1.4%	1.0%
Boston***	-	0.8%	0.6%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.5%	0.4%	-	0.7%	0.5%
Cambridge***	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.2%	0.2%
Peabody***	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%
Springfield	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%
Worcester	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%
New Hampshire	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%
Manchester	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%
Rhode Island	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.2%	0.1%
Providence	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.2%	0.2%
Vermont	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.0%

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 1 - Q3a. Where do you live?** (%)											_	
MIDDLE ATLANTIC	-	23.5%	16.7%	-	16.0%		-	10.9%				
New Jersey	-	8.6%	6.1%	-	3.2%	1.2%	-	3.2%			6.6%	
Atlantic City	-	0.1%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.0%
Camden***	-	0.3%	0.2%		0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.3%	0.2%
Edison-New Brunswick***	-	1.9%	1.3%		0.3%	0.1%	-	0.7%	0.6%	-	1.4%	1.0%
Newark-Union***	-	2.5%	1.8%	-	1.1%	0.4%	-	1.0%	0.8%		2.0%	1.4%
Trenton	-	0.2%	0.2%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.2%	0.1%
New York	-	11.4%	8.1%	-	12.2%	4.5%	-	6.4%	5.0%		9.7%	7.0%
Albany	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.2%	0.1%		0.2%	0.2%
Nassau***	-	1.3%	1.0%	-	0.8%	0.3%	-	0.9%	0.7%		1.2%	0.8%
New York City-WP-Wayne***	-	11.3%	8.1%	-	11.7%	4.3%	-	5.7%	4.5%		9.4%	6.8%
Poughkeepsie	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.2%	0.2%
Rochester	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%		0.1%	0.1%
Syracuse	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%
Pennsylvania	-	3.4%	2.5%	-	0.6%	0.2%	-	1.3%	1.0%		2.6%	1.9%
Allentown	-	0.5%	0.4%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%		0.4%	0.3%
Harrisburg	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%		0.1%	0.1%
Lancaster	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.0%		0.1%	0.1%
Philadelphia***	-	1.3%	0.9%	-	0.3%	0.1%	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	1.0%	0.7%
Pittsburgh	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.3%	0.2%		0.3%	0.3%
Scranton	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%		0.1%	0.1%
EAST NORTH CENTRAL	-	8.2%	5.8%	-	10.6%	3.9%	-	10.7%	8.3%		9.1%	6.5%
Illinois	-	3.4%	2.4%	-	5.8%	2.1%	-	4.7%	3.7%		3.9%	2.8%
Chicago***	-	2.5%	1.8%	-	5.0%	1.8%	-	3.6%	2.8%		3.0%	2.1%
Lake County***	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.6%	0.4%	-	0.4%	0.3%
Indiana	-	0.9%	0.6%	-	1.5%	0.6%	-	1.2%	0.9%		1.0%	0.7%
Indianapolis	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	1.1%	0.4%	-	0.5%	0.4%		0.5%	
Michigan	-	1.4%	1.0%	-	1.1%	0.4%	-	2.6%	2.1%		1.8%	1.3%
Detroit	-	0.6%	0.4%	-	0.4%	0.1%	-	1.5%	1.2%		0.9%	
Ohio	-	1.5%	1.1%	-	0.8%	0.3%	-	1.2%	0.9%		1.4%	1.0%
Cincinnati	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.5%	0.2%	-	0.2%			0.3%	
Cleveland	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.2%	0.2%		0.3%	0.2%
Columbus	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.4%	i		0.4%	
Wisconsin		0.9%	0.7%		1.4%	0.5%		0.9%	0.7%		0.9%	
Milwaukee	_	0.4%	0.3%	_	0.3%	0.1%	_	0.3%			0.3%	

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 1 - Q3a. Where do you live?** (%)												
WEST NORTH CENTRAL	-	2.5%	1.8%	-	1.7%	0.6%	-	4.2%	3.3%	-	3.0%	2.2%
Iowa	_	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.9%	0.7%	-	0.5%	0.4%
Kansas	_	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.3%	0.1%	-	0.8%	0.6%	-	0.6%	0.4%
Minnesota	_	0.6%	0.4%	-	0.3%	0.1%	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.5%	0.4%
Minneapolis-St. Paul	_	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.3%	0.1%	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.4%	0.3%
Missouri	-	0.7%	0.5%	-	0.4%	0.2%	-	0.8%	0.6%	-	0.8%	0.5%
St. Louis	_	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.3%	0.2%		0.4%	
Nebraska	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.3%	0.1%	-	0.9%	0.7%	-	0.4%	0.3%
North Dakota	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%
South Dakota	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.3%	0.1%	-	0.3%	0.3%	-	0.2%	0.1%
SOUTH ATLANTIC	-	29.3%	20.9%	-	23.0%	8.5%	-	17.4%	13.6%	-	25.1%	18.0%
Delaware	-	0.2%	0.2%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.2%	0.1%
Wilmington***	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	
DC Metro Area***	-	3.2%	2.3%	-	2.8%	1.0%	-	1.6%	1.2%	-	2.6%	1.9%
Dist. of Columbia	-	0.6%	0.5%	-	0.5%	0.2%	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.5%	
Florida	-	16.8%	11.9%	-	9.9%	3.6%	-	8.9%	7.0%	-	13.9%	10.0%
Ft. Lauderdale***	-	4.0%	2.8%	-	2.8%	1.0%	-	1.6%	1.3%	-	3.1%	2.3%
Jacksonville	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.6%	0.2%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.3%	0.2%
Miami***	-	5.9%	4.2%	-	1.4%	0.5%	-	3.5%	2.8%	-	5.0%	3.6%
Orlando	-	1.4%	1.0%	-	1.0%	0.4%	-	0.7%	0.5%	-	1.1%	0.8%
Tampa-St. Petersburg	-	1.1%	0.8%	-	0.8%	0.3%	-	0.6%	0.5%	-	0.9%	0.7%
West Palm Beach***	-	1.7%	1.2%	-	1.2%	0.5%	-	1.0%	0.8%	-	1.4%	1.0%
Georgia	-	2.9%	2.0%	-	4.1%	1.5%	-	2.7%	2.1%	-	2.8%	2.0%
Atlanta	-	2.2%	1.6%	-	3.8%	1.4%	-	2.2%	1.7%	-	2.3%	1.6%
Maryland	-	2.5%	1.8%	-	2.5%	0.9%	-	1.6%	1.2%	-	2.2%	
Baltimore	-	0.8%	0.6%	-	0.9%	0.3%	-	0.5%	0.4%	-	0.7%	0.5%
Bethesda***	-	1.0%	0.7%	-	1.5%	0.6%	-	0.3%	0.3%	-	0.8%	0.6%
North Carolina	-	2.2%	1.5%	-	3.2%	1.2%	-	1.9%	1.5%	-	2.1%	1.5%
Charlotte	-	0.8%	0.5%	-	1.8%	0.7%	-	0.7%	0.5%	-	0.8%	
Durham	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%
Greenville	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	
Raleigh	-	0.5%	0.4%	-	0.5%	0.2%	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.4%	
South Carolina	-	0.8%	0.6%	-	0.3%	0.1%	-	0.6%	0.4%	-	0.7%	
Virginia	-	3.2%	2.3%	-	2.5%	0.9%	-	1.4%	1.1%	-	2.6%	
Norfolk-Virginia Beach	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.3%	
Richmond	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.2%	0.2%	-	0.3%	
West Virginia	_	0.2%	0.1%		0.0%	0.0%	_	0.1%	0.1%		0.2%	0.1%

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 1 - Q3a. Where do you live?** (%)												
EAST SOUTH CENTRAL	-	1.9%	1.3%	-	1.5%	0.6%	-	1.6%	1.2%	-	1.7%	1.3%
Alabama		0.5%	0.3%		0.5%	0.2%		0.6%	0.4%		0.5%	0.4%
Kentucky		0.4%	0.3%		0.7%	0.2%		0.3%	0.2%		0.4%	0.3%
Mississippi		0.2%	0.2%		0.0%	0.0%		0.2%	0.1%		0.2%	0.2%
Tennessee		0.7%	0.5%		0.4%	0.1%		0.5%	0.4%		0.6%	0.5%
Memphis		0.2%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%
Nashville		0.3%	0.2%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.3%	0.2%
WEST SOUTH CENTRAL		9.4%	6.7%		8.8%	3.3%	-	15.4%	12.1%	-	11.5%	8.2%
Arkansas		0.3%	0.2%		0.1%	0.0%		0.5%	0.4%		0.3%	0.3%
Louisiana		0.7%	0.5%		0.3%	0.1%		0.6%	0.5%		0.7%	0.5%
New Orleans		0.3%	0.2%		0.2%	0.1%		0.2%	0.2%		0.3%	0.2%
Oklahoma	-	0.5%	0.4%	-	0.6%	0.2%	-	0.6%	0.5%	-	0.6%	0.4%
Texas		7.9%	5.6%	-	7.8%	2.9%	-	13.7%	10.7%		9.9%	7.1%
Austin		0.6%	0.4%	-	0.7%	0.3%		0.6%	0.4%	-	0.6%	0.4%
Dallas-Plano-Irving***		2.3%	1.7%		2.0%	0.8%		5.4%	4.2%		3.4%	2.4%
Ft. Worth-Arlington***	-	0.8%	0.6%	-	0.8%	0.3%	-	1.7%	1.3%	-	1.1%	0.8%
Houston		2.9%	2.0%		2.8%	1.0%		4.1%	3.2%		3.3%	2.4%
San Antonio	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.3%	0.2%
MOUNTAIN	-	6.0%	4.3%	-	7.8%	2.9%	-	20.5%	16.1%	-	11.0%	7.9%
Arizona	-	1.4%	1.0%	-	0.8%	0.3%	-	11.5%	9.0%	-	4.9%	3.5%
Phoenix	-	1.0%	0.7%	-	0.7%	0.2%	-	9.5%	7.5%	-	3.9%	2.8%
Tucson	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.9%	0.7%	-	0.4%	0.3%
Colorado	-	2.0%	1.4%	-	3.4%	1.2%	-	5.1%	4.0%	-	3.1%	2.2%
Boulder	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.5%	0.2%	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.2%	0.1%
Denver	-	1.1%	0.8%	-	2.5%	0.9%	-	3.2%	2.5%	-	1.9%	1.3%
Idaho	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.6%	0.5%	-	0.5%	0.4%
Montana	-	0.2%	0.2%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.7%	0.5%	-	0.4%	0.3%
Nevada	-	0.8%		-	1.2%	0.4%	-	1.0%	0.8%	-	0.9%	0.6%
Las Vegas		0.6%	0.4%	-	1.0%	0.4%	-	0.8%	0.6%	-	0.7%	0.5%
New Mexico	-	0.2%	0.2%	-	0.9%	0.3%	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.3%	0.2%
Utah	-	0.8%		-	1.0%		-	1.1%	0.9%	-	0.9%	0.7%
Salt Lake City	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.6%	0.2%	-	0.6%	0.5%	-	0.4%	0.3%
Wyoming	_	0.1%	0.1%	_	0.3%	0.1%	_	0.2%	0.1%	_	0.1%	0.1%

2021: Profile of International Air Passengers Traveling To/From the U.S. Combined Total International Air Passenger Traffic Arriving/Departing the U.S.

(Survey of International Air Travelers: January - December 2021)

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 1 - Q3a. Where do you live?** (%)												
PACIFIC	-	14.8%	10.5%	-	28.4%	10.5%	-	16.9%	13.3%	-	15.9%	11.4%
Alaska	-	0.1%	0.1%		0.3%	0.1%	-	0.2%	0.2%	-	0.2%	0.1%
California	-	11.8%	8.4%	-	25.4%	9.4%	-	12.0%	9.4%	-	12.2%	8.8%
Anaheim-Santa Ana***	-	1.2%	0.9%	-	1.7%	0.6%	-	0.7%	0.5%	-	1.0%	0.7%
Los Angeles-Long Beach***	-	4.7%	3.4%	-	10.9%	4.0%	-	5.3%	4.2%	-	5.1%	3.6%
Oakland***	-	0.5%	0.4%	-	1.4%	0.5%	-	0.7%	0.6%	-	0.6%	0.4%
Oxnard	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.3%	0.3%	-	0.3%	0.2%
Riverside-San Bernardino	-	0.9%	0.6%	-	1.0%	0.4%	-	0.8%	0.7%	-	0.9%	0.6%
Sacramento	-	0.5%	0.3%	-	0.6%	0.2%	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.4%	0.3%
San Diego	-	1.0%	0.7%	-	1.4%	0.5%	-	0.7%	0.6%	-	0.9%	0.7%
San Francisco***	-	1.0%	0.7%	-	1.8%	0.7%	-	0.7%	0.5%	-	0.9%	0.7%
San Jose	-	0.5%	0.3%	-	3.7%	1.4%	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.5%	0.4%
Oregon	-	0.8%	0.6%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.9%	0.7%	-	0.8%	0.6%
Portland	-	0.6%	0.5%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.6%	0.4%
Washington	-	2.1%	1.5%	-	2.5%	0.9%	-	3.8%	3.0%	-	2.7%	1.9%
Seattle***	-	1.4%		-	2.2%	0.8%	-	2.2%	1.7%	-	1.7%	1.2%
TOTAL U.S. MAINLAND	-	99.5%		-	99.3%	36.7%	-	99.3%	77.8%	-	99.4%	71.3%
PACIFIC ISLANDS	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	0.5%	0.2%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.3%	0.2%
Guam	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%
Hawaiian Islands	-	0.2%	0.2%	-	0.4%	0.2%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.2%	0.2%
Oahu-Honolulu	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.3%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.2%	0.1%
ATLANTIC ISLANDS	-	0.3%		-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.5%	0.4%	-	0.4%	0.3%
Puerto Rico	-	0.3%		-	0.2%	0.1%	-	0.5%	0.4%	_	0.3%	0.2%
San Juan	-	0.2%		-	0.1%	0.0%	-	0.4%	0.3%	_	0.3%	0.2%
U.S. Virgin Islands	_	0.0%		-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-	0.0%	0.0%
TOTAL WORLD	100.0%	100.0%		100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Total Passengers Arriving/Departing **/***See description of footnotes in the Report Documentation	17,915,686		62,096,957	2,942,186	1,720,621	4,662,807	6,613,292	23,922,221	30,535,513	27,471,164	69,824,113	97,295,277

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 2 - Q7a. How many days prior to de	_											
Number of Respondents	27,216	41,032		2,458	1,219	3,677	8,303	10,905	19,208	37,977	53,062	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Same Day	-	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%		0.1%	-	-	-	-	0.1%	
1 - 3 Days	3.6%	4.1%	4.0%	5.5%		4.9%	4.2%	4.5%	4.4%	3.9%	4.2%	
4 - 7 Days	7.0%	5.9%	6.2%	9.9%		10.3%	10.6%	5.7%	7.0%	8.2%	5.9%	
8 - 14 Days	10.2%	8.6%	9.1%	14.7%		14.9%	11.6%	8.4%	9.2%	11.0%	8.7%	
15 - 30 Days	36.4%	27.1%	29.9%	31.0%		31.3%	46.1%	26.1%	31.3%	38.6%	26.8%	
31 - 60 Days	19.8%	20.4%	20.2%	19.8%	21.4%	20.3%	13.0%	20.1%	18.3%	17.9%	20.3%	
61 - 90 Days	10.0%	12.3%	11.6%	8.8%	7.0%	8.2%	7.4%	13.0%	11.5%	9.2%	12.5%	
91 - 120 Days	4.0%	6.5%	5.7%	3.6%	3.0%	3.4%	2.1%	7.3%	5.9%	3.4%	6.7%	5.7%
121 - 180 Days	3.2%	6.3%	5.3%	3.0%	1.7%	2.6%	1.7%	7.9%	6.3%	2.8%	6.7%	5.5%
181 or More Days	5.8%	8.7%	7.8%	3.4%	4.9%	3.9%	3.2%	7.0%	6.0%	4.9%	8.0%	7.1%
Mean No. of Days	61.9	81.0	75.2	50.4	50.5	50.4	42.9	75.3	66.9	55.6	78.4	71.4
Median No. of Days	30.0	45.0		30.0	30.0	30.0	30.0	45.0	30.0	30.0	45.0	30.0
TABLE 3 - Q7b. How many days prior to de	parture did y	ou make air	travel reserva	tions? (%)								
Number of Respondents	25,826	38,127	63,953	2,395	1,175	3,570	7,943	10,247	18,190	36,164	49,461	85,626
Same Day	0.2%	0.2%	0.2%	0.2%	0.5%	0.3%	-	0.2%	0.1%	0.2%	0.2%	0.2%
1 - 3 Days	7.0%	6.6%	6.7%	7.7%	6.5%	7.3%	7.7%	6.3%	6.7%	7.3%	6.5%	6.7%
4 - 7 Days	10.7%	8.6%	9.3%	13.6%	14.9%	14.0%	15.5%	7.4%	9.5%	12.3%	8.3%	9.6%
8 - 14 Days	13.7%	11.0%	11.9%	17.7%	17.1%	17.5%	13.1%	9.9%	10.7%	13.9%	10.7%	11.7%
15 - 30 Days	38.1%	29.1%	31.9%	34.5%	32.9%	34.0%	45.0%	28.1%	32.5%	39.7%	28.8%	32.2%
31 - 60 Days	15.6%	19.9%	18.5%	15.2%	16.9%	15.8%	9.8%	20.3%	17.5%	13.9%	20.0%	18.1%
61 - 90 Days	6.6%	10.7%	9.4%	5.5%	5.2%	5.4%	4.2%	12.2%	10.1%	5.8%	11.1%	9.5%
91 - 120 Days	2.6%	5.3%	4.5%	2.3%	3.9%	2.9%	1.5%	6.3%	5.1%	2.2%	5.6%	4.6%
121 - 180 Days	2.2%	4.8%	4.0%	1.9%	1.4%	1.8%	1.2%	6.1%	4.8%	1.9%	5.2%	
181 or More Days	3.2%	3.9%	3.7%	1.4%	0.7%	1.1%	2.0%	3.3%	2.9%	2.7%	3.6%	3.3%
Mean No. of Days	43.8	55.6	51.9	35.0	32.7	34.2	31.1	57.8	50.8	39.4	55.9	50.8
Median No. of Days	25.0	30.0	30.0	20.0	20.0	20.0	18.0	30.0	30.0	20.0	30.0	30.0

** Multiple response.

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 4 - Q9. How were airline reservation												
Number of Respondents	30,121	43,598	73,719	2,341	1,192	3,533	8,462	11,275	19,737	40,924	55,971	96,896
Directly with the Airline	51.5%	57.2%	55.4%	57.1%	62.6%	59.0%	60.6%	52.2%	54.3%	54.4%	55.5%	55.2%
Corporate Travel Department	5.3%	4.1%	4.5%	6.9%	11.1%	8.3%	5.7%	3.7%	4.2%	5.6%	4.1%	4.5%
Internet Booking Service	29.0%	28.9%	28.9%	29.9%	26.0%	28.6%	32.6%	35.9%	35.1%	30.0%	31.3%	30.9%
Tour Operator/Travel Club	5.4%	4.5%	4.8%	2.2%	2.4%	2.2%	4.0%	3.2%	3.4%	4.8%	4.0%	4.2%
Travel Agency Office	16.1%	11.9%	13.2%	7.2%	3.4%	5.9%	9.2%	11.0%	10.6%	13.5%	11.4%	12.1%
Other	1.1%	2.3%	1.9%	2.5%	1.4%	2.1%	1.2%	2.5%	2.2%	1.2%	2.4%	2.0%
TABLE 5 - Q10a. How far in advance was	payment made	e for your int	ernational air	tickets? (%)							
Number of Respondents	28,965	41,784	70,749	2,376	1,150	3,526	7,944	10,518	18,462	39,285	53,353	92,638
Same Day	5.3%	3.8%	4.3%	8.3%	5.1%	7.2%	3.6%	2.9%	3.1%	5.1%	3.5%	4.0%
1 - 3 Days	7.3%	7.0%	7.1%	7.1%	5.5%	6.5%	8.5%	6.4%	7.0%	7.6%	6.8%	7.0%
4 - 7 Days	10.3%	7.6%	8.4%	11.7%	15.9%	13.1%	15.1%	6.5%	8.7%	11.7%	7.4%	8.7%
8 - 14 Days	13.0%	10.9%	11.5%	17.9%	17.9%	17.9%	16.3%	10.0%	11.6%	14.3%	10.7%	11.8%
15 - 30 Days	32.5%	25.8%	27.8%	29.9%	30.9%	30.2%	36.7%	25.7%	28.5%	33.4%	25.8%	28.1%
31 - 60 Days	14.3%	19.4%	17.8%	14.2%	16.9%	15.1%	9.6%	20.6%	17.8%	13.0%	19.8%	17.7%
61 - 90 Days	7.2%	11.1%	9.9%	6.0%	4.9%	5.7%	4.7%	12.6%	10.6%	6.4%	11.5%	10.0%
91 - 120 Days	2.8%			1.5%	1.2%		1.1%	5.4%	4.3%	2.2%	4.7%	3.9%
121 - 180 Days	2.7%			2.2%	0.7%		1.9%	6.5%	5.4%	2.4%	5.7%	4.7%
181 or More Days	4.7%		4.7%	1.2%	1.0%		2.5%	3.4%	3.1%	3.8%	4.1%	4.0%
Mean No. of Days	50.4	60.7	57.5	33.2	30.9		34.6	59.7	53.3	44.7	59.8	55.1
Median No. of Days	30.0	30.0	30.0	20.0	20.0	20.0	20.0	30.0	30.0	21.0	30.0	30.0

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 6 - Q11. Was travel insurance purch			07.440	0.405	4 000	0.000	7 000	10.170	47.550	0= 444		00.404
Number of Respondents	27,539	39,901	67,440	2,195	1,093	3,288	7,380			37,114	51,079	-
Yes	41.5%	33.3%	35.8%	31.4%	19.2%	27.3%	24.6%	27.8%		36.2%	31.1%	
No	58.5%	66.7%	64.2%	68.6%	80.8%	72.7%	75.4%	72.2%	73.0%	63.8%	68.9%	67.4%
TABLE 7 - Q14. With whom are you travelin												
Number of Respondents	32,636	46,584	79,220	2,550	1,251	3,801	8,737	11,626		43,923	59,356	
Spouse/Partner	13.9%	21.5%	19.0%	18.0%	10.9%	15.4%	16.7%	31.5%		14.9%	24.3%	
Family/Relatives	14.2%	14.2%	14.2%	8.1%	4.5%	6.8%	26.5%	18.7%		16.4%	15.4%	
Business Associate(s)	0.7%	0.3%	0.5%	1.4%	0.9%	1.2%	0.6%	0.4%		0.8%	0.4%	
Friend(s)	2.5%	3.2%	3.0%	3.0%	1.1%	2.3%	3.2%	5.9%	5.2%	2.7%	4.0%	
Tour Group	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	-	0.1%	0.1%		-	0.1%	
Traveling Alone	71.3%	65.2%	67.2%	72.0%	84.2%	76.4%	57.7%	50.8%	52.6%	68.3%	61.2%	63.5%
TABLE 8 - Q15. Including yourself, how ma	-		are in your tr	ravel party?	• •							
Number of Respondents	33,006	46,936	79,942	2,573	1,257	3,830	8,762	11,708		44,341	59,796	,
Adults Only	91.4%	91.0%	91.1%	95.6%	96.7%	96.0%	83.9%	88.6%	87.4%	90.1%	90.4%	90.3%
Adults and Children	8.6%	9.0%	8.9%	4.4%	3.3%	4.0%	16.1%	11.4%	12.6%	9.9%	9.6%	9.7%
Mean Total Party Size	1.43	1.54	1.51	1.37	1.21	1.31	1.71	1.80	1.78	1.49	1.61	1.57
Median Total Party Size	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0
Adults Only												
Number of Respondents	28,388	41,430	69,818	2,406	1,182	3,588	7,055	9,820	16,875	37,849	52,339	90,188
One	77.5%	71.1%	73.2%	74.8%	86.9%	79.2%	68.4%	56.7%	59.6%	75.3%	67.2%	69.8%
Two	19.5%	25.1%	23.2%	22.3%	12.2%	18.6%	24.6%	36.6%	33.6%	20.9%	28.2%	25.8%
Three	1.9%	1.9%	1.9%	1.8%	0.5%	1.4%	4.6%	3.3%	3.6%	2.5%	2.3%	2.4%
Four or More	1.1%	1.9%	1.6%	1.1%	0.4%	0.8%	2.4%	3.4%	3.2%	1.3%	2.3%	2.0%
Mean Adult Party Size	1.27	1.36	1.33	1.30	1.14	1.24	1.42	1.56	1.52	1.30	1.41	1.38
Median Adult Party Size	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0
Adults with Children												
Number of Respondents	4,618	5,506	10,124	167	75*	242	1,707	1,888	3,595	6,492	7,457	13,950
Mean Party Size	3.18	3.41	3.34	2.87	3.03	2.92	3.24	3.69	3.54	3.19	3.51	3.41
Median Party Size	3.0	3.0	3.0	3.0	3.0	3.0	3.0	3.0	3.0	3.0	3.0	3.0
* Caution - Small Sample Size ** Multiple response.												

2021: Profile of International Air Passengers Traveling To/From the U.S. Combined Total International Air Passenger Traffic Arriving/Departing the U.S.

(Survey of International Air Travelers: January - December 2021)

	Overseas Visitors Traveling	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S.
	to/from	the U.S. and	to/from	the U.S. &	the U.S. and		the U.S. &	the U.S. and	to/from	the U.S.	the U.S.	Residents
TABLE 9 - Q13a. What was the main purpo	the U.S.	Overseas	Overseas	Canada	Canada	Canada	Mexico	Mexico	Mexico	and Intl	and Intl	to/from Intl
			CO 475	2,315	1,148	2.462	7.454	10,529	17.983	37,358	F0 470	00.020
Number of Respondents Business**	27,589 8.0%		68,475 5.2%		17.1%		7,454 9.4%	3.0%	,	8.7%	52,473 3.9%	
Convention/Conference/Trade Show	1.6%		1.0%	11.7% 3.3%	17.1%		0.9%	0.6%		1.6%	0.7%	
Education	4.6%		2.9%	2.0%	3.8%		1.2%	0.6%		3.5%	1.6%	
Health Treatment	1.5%		1.2%	0.8%	2.7%		4.8%	0.5%		2.3%	1.0%	
Vacation/Holiday	46.7%		51.5%	38.6%	18.4%		52.0%	69.2%		47.3%	58.4%	
Religion/Pilgrimage	0.2%	0.7%	0.5%	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%	0.2%	0.6%		0.2%	0.6%	
Visit Friends/Relatives	36.1%		36.6%	41.8%	56.0%		31.0%	24.6%		35.3%	32.9%	
Other	1.2%		1.1%				0.6%			1.0%	0.9%	
TABLE 10 - Q13a./b. All purpose(s) of trip.		1.070	1.170	1.470	0.570	1.170	0.070	0.7 70	0.7 70	1.070	0.570	1.078
Number of Respondents	31,331	44,610	75,941	2,502	1,218	3,720	8,474	11,264	19,738	42,307	56,991	99,299
Business**	10.7%		7.3%	13.9%	18.4%		10.4%	4.2%		10.9%	5.4%	
Convention/Conference/Trade Show	2.4%		1.7%	5.0%	1.3%		1.4%	0.9%		2.4%	1.2%	
Education	5.2%		4.0%	2.6%	3.9%	i	1.8%	1.5%	1.6%	4.1%	2.8%	
Health Treatment	2.8%		2.2%	1.2%	3.0%		8.2%	1.7%		4.1%	1.9%	
Vacation/Holiday	60.6%	63.0%	62.2%	49.9%	33.9%	44.5%	66.7%	75.7%	73.4%	61.3%	66.8%	
Religion/Pilgrimage	0.7%	1.8%	1.4%	0.7%	0.7%	0.7%	0.7%	1.2%	1.0%	0.7%	1.5%	1.3%
Visit Friends/Relatives	51.4%	46.0%	47.7%	49.4%	62.9%	53.9%	43.4%	33.0%	35.7%	49.1%	41.8%	44.1%
Other	1.6%	1.3%	1.4%	1.8%	0.7%	1.4%	1.1%	0.8%	0.9%	1.5%	1.2%	1.3%
NET PURPOSES OF TRIP:												
BUSINESS/PROFESSIONAL	12.4%	6.6%	8.4%	17.9%	19.5%	18.4%	11.5%	4.7%	6.5%	12.6%	6.2%	8.2%
VACATION/HOLIDAY & VFR	87.0%	92.4%	90.7%	82.5%	78.7%	81.2%	89.3%	95.5%	93.9%	87.2%	93.2%	91.3%
** Includes: Visit customer, Visit supplier, Sales/marketing,	and/or Internal con	npany meeting.										

Includes: Visit customer, Visit supplier, Sales/marketing, and/or Internal company meeting.

^{***} Multiple response.

	Overseas Visitors Traveling	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S.
	to/from the U.S.	the U.S. and Overseas	to/from Overseas	the U.S. & Canada	the U.S. and Canada	to/from Canada	the U.S. & Mexico	the U.S. and Mexico	to/from Mexico	the U.S. and Intl	the U.S. and Intl	Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 11 - Q16a. How many nights in the	U.S.A. have y	ou spent on	this trip?** (9	%)								
Number of Respondents	31,646	5,575	37,221	2,539	122	2,661	8,406	1,234	9,640	42,591	6,911	49,502
1 - 3 Nights	8.2%	86.0%	26.4%	18.7%	78.6%	21.4%	24.9%	88.4%	41.0%	13.5%	86.6%	30.0%
4 - 7 Nights	23.6%	7.9%	19.9%	34.5%	13.9%	33.5%	33.9%	7.9%	27.3%	27.2%	8.0%	22.9%
8 - 10 Nights	14.0%	2.0%	11.2%	15.7%	4.1%	15.1%	13.4%	1.2%	10.4%	14.0%	1.8%	11.3%
11 - 14 Nights	11.4%	0.8%	8.9%	10.0%	2.0%	9.6%	5.7%	0.7%	4.4%	9.8%	0.8%	7.7%
15 - 21 Nights	14.3%	1.4%	11.2%	7.9%		7.6%	9.0%	0.8%	6.9%	12.3%	1.1%	9.8%
22 - 28 Nights	5.3%	0.2%	4.1%	3.3%	0.4%	3.2%	3.4%	0.1%	2.6%	4.6%	0.2%	3.6%
29 - 35 Nights	7.5%	0.8%	5.9%	3.0%		2.9%	4.5%	0.2%	3.4%	6.3%	0.6%	5.0%
36 or More Nights	15.8%	1.0%	12.3%	6.9%	1.1%	6.6%	5.3%	0.7%	4.1%	12.2%	0.9%	9.7%
Mean No. of Nights	26.03	3.42	20.74	14.01	3.13	13.53	12.61	2.54	10.06	21.46	3.15	17.34
Median No. of Nights	12.0	1.0	9.0	7.0	1.0	7.0	6.0	1.0	4.0	10.0	1.0	7.0
TABLE 12 - Q16c. How many total nights a	way from hor	ne will you s	pend on this	trip? (%)								
Number of Respondents	25,613	36,158	61,771	2,335	1,099	3,434	7,197	9,712	16,909	35,145	46,883	82,029
Mean No. of Nights	27.78	18.15	21.25	15.09	14.39	14.87	12.55	10.31	10.89	22.53	15.22	17.53
Median No. of Nights	14.0	10.0	11.0	7.0	7.0	7.0	6.0	7.0	7.0	10.0	8.0	9.0
** Note: Some U.S. Residents also report nights stayed within	the U.S. as part o	f their internationa	l trip.									

2021: Profile of International Air Passengers Traveling To/From the U.S. Combined Total International Air Passenger Traffic Arriving/Departing the U.S.

(Surve	v of International A	ir Travelers: Januar	v - December 2021)

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 11a - Q16b. How many nights outsi					4 000	4 405	070	40.040	44.040	5.040	54.040	60,000
Number of Respondents 1 - 3 Nights	4,283 53.3%	42,798 5.6%	47,081 9.2%	293 43.8%	, -		673 65.5%	10,943 9.8%	11,616 11.3%	5,249 54.4%	54,840 7.4%	
4 - 7 Nights	9.8%	34.5%		17.6%			21.0%	55.7%	54.8%	12.1%	41.9%	
8 - 10 Nights	5.7%	15.0%	14.3%	10.3%		12.9%	3.0%	13.2%	12.9%	5.6%	14.4%	
11 - 14 Nights	4.9%	12.5%	11.9%	8.7%			1.5%		7.3%	4.7%	10.7%	
15 - 21 Nights	11.4%	13.7%	13.5%	5.4%		10.7%	4.1%		7.3%	9.8%	11.4%	
22 - 28 Nights	2.7%	3.6%	3.5%	5.4%			0.1%		1.4%	2.5%	2.8%	
29 - 35 Nights	4.0%	7.1%	6.9%	1.5%			1.5%		2.4%	3.5%	5.4%	
36 or More Nights	8.3%	8.0%	8.0%	7.3%			3.3%		2.6%	7.5%	6.0%	
Mean No. of Nights	14.00	17.64	17.37	12.62		14.37	7.18	10.08	10.01	12.88	14.89	
Median No. of Nights	3.0	10.0	10.0	5.0			2.0	7.0	7.0	2.0	8.0	
TABLE 12a - Q16c. How many total nights	away from ho	me will you	spend on this	trip? (%)								
Number of Respondents	25,613	36,158	61,771	2,335	1,099	3,434	7,197	9,712	16,909	35,145	46,883	82,029
Mean No. of Nights	27.78	18.15	21.25	15.09	14.39	14.87	12.55	10.31	10.89	22.53	15.22	17.53
Median No. of Nights	14.0	10.0	11.0	7.0	7.0	7.0	6.0	7.0	7.0	10.0	8.0	9.0
** Note: Some U.S. Residents also report nights stayed within	the U.S. as part o	f their internationa	l trip.									

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 13 - Q30a. Was this/is this your firs	t trip by air to	o/from the Ur	nited States?	(%)								
Number of Respondents	24,881	35,760	60,641	2,320	1,113	3,433	7,467	9,553	17,020	34,668	46,345	81,014
Yes	10.4%	7.3%	8.3%	5.0%	8.3%	6.1%	7.7%	9.0%	8.7%	9.1%	7.9%	8.3%
No	89.6%	92.7%	91.7%	95.0%	91.7%	93.9%	92.3%	91.0%	91.3%	90.9%	92.1%	91.7%
TABLE 14 - Q30b. How many round trips by	y air have yo	u made to the	e U.S. in the	oast 12 mont	hs? (%)							
Number of Respondents	23,013	31,739	54,752	2,188	1,019	3,207	7,017	8,540	15,557	32,218	41,225	73,444
1 Trip	67.0%	56.8%	60.1%	68.8%	55.5%	64.6%	53.4%	53.5%	53.5%	63.3%	55.6%	58.1%
2 - 3 Trips	25.9%	33.3%	30.9%	21.8%	31.4%	24.9%	32.8%	33.7%	33.5%	27.5%	33.4%	31.5%
4 - 5 Trips	4.3%	6.4%	5.7%	5.7%	6.6%	6.0%	9.0%	8.1%	8.3%	5.8%	7.0%	6.6%
6 - 10 Trips	2.7%	3.5%	3.2%	3.1%	3.9%	3.4%	4.5%	4.5%	4.5%	3.2%	3.8%	3.6%
11 or More Trips	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%	2.6%	1.2%	0.3%	0.2%	0.2%	0.2%	0.2%	0.2%
Mean No. of Trips	1.7	1.9	1.8	1.7	2.5	2.0	2.1	2.1	2.1	1.8	2.0	1.9
Median No. of Trips	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0

2021: Profile of International Air Passengers Traveling To/From the U.S. Combined Total International Air Passenger Traffic Arriving/Departing the U.S.

(Surve	v of International A	ir Travelers: Januar	v - December 2021)

TABLE 15 - Q21. What types of transports	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas be used on t	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
Number of Respondents	23,057	29,135		2,072	979	3,051	6,758	8,036	14,794	31,887	38,083	69,971
Air Travel between U.S. Cities	27.8%			23.9%			16.5%	27.8%	24.6%	24.3%	30.2%	
Auto, Private or Company	50.4%	47.3%	48.4%	48.0%	47.2%	47.7%	49.4%	46.3%	47.2%	49.9%	46.9%	47.9%
Bus between Cities	9.8%	12.2%	11.4%	4.7%	3.9%	4.4%	7.2%	14.4%	12.4%	8.6%	12.8%	11.4%
City Subway/Tram/Bus	19.3%	12.4%	14.8%	13.2%	16.0%	14.1%	9.6%	5.8%	6.9%	16.0%	10.1%	12.1%
Cruise Ship/River Boat 1+ Nights	1.5%	3.7%	2.9%	3.2%	-	2.2%	0.6%	0.7%	0.6%	1.4%	2.4%	2.1%
Ferry/River Taxi/Srt Scenic Cruise	5.6%	4.1%	4.6%	2.7%	3.4%	2.9%	3.3%	4.4%	4.1%	4.7%	4.2%	4.4%
Motor Home/Camper	0.7%	0.5%	0.6%	0.7%	0.2%	0.5%	0.2%	0.2%	0.2%	0.5%	0.4%	0.4%
Railroad between Cities	5.7%	8.1%	7.3%	1.5%	3.8%	2.3%	2.4%	0.6%	1.1%	4.4%	5.3%	5.0%
Rented Auto	26.3%	13.6%	17.9%	24.4%	17.1%	22.1%	24.7%	8.9%	13.3%	25.7%	12.0%	16.6%
Rented Bicycle/Motorcycle/Moped	2.5%	2.0%	2.1%	2.0%	0.7%	1.6%	1.3%	1.7%	1.6%	2.1%	1.8%	1.9%
Ride-sharing Service	16.6%	14.1%	14.9%	25.8%	25.3%	25.6%	17.3%	16.1%	16.4%	17.6%	15.0%	15.9%
Taxicab/Limousine	14.4%	24.1%	20.8%	20.9%	17.2%	19.7%	14.1%	28.2%	24.2%	14.9%	25.4%	21.9%
** Multiple response.												

2021: Profile of International Air Passengers Traveling To/From the U.S. Combined Total International Air Passenger Traffic Arriving/Departing the U.S.

(Survey of International Air Travelers: January - December 2021)

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 16 - Q5b. What city or airport did/w	ill you pass t	hrough U.S. (Customs and	Passport Co	ontrol (Port o	f Entry)?** (%	6)					
Number of Respondents	33,336		81,035	2,582	1,268	3,850	8,894	11,946	20,840	44,812	60,808	105,621
Agana, GU	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.1%		0.1%
Atlanta, GA	3.9%	5.3%	4.8%	3.0%	4.0%	3.4%	2.1%	4.0%	3.5%	3.4%	4.9%	4.4%
Boston, MA	2.0%	0.4%	0.9%	0.3%	0.2%	0.3%	-	-	-	1.4%	0.3%	0.6%
Charlotte, NC	0.6%	1.7%	1.3%	1.3%	2.0%	1.5%	0.5%	3.6%	2.8%	0.6%	2.4%	1.8%
Chicago, IL	3.9%	6.5%	5.7%	7.5%	11.7%	8.9%	5.2%	5.9%	5.7%	4.5%	6.4%	5.8%
Dallas/Ft. Worth, TX	3.3%	6.4%	5.4%	4.9%	6.3%	5.4%	12.8%	16.5%	15.6%	5.8%	9.9%	8.6%
Denver, CO	0.4%	1.6%	1.2%	5.1%	6.3%	5.5%	2.4%	7.0%	5.8%	1.2%	3.6%	2.8%
Detroit, MI	0.5%	1.1%	0.9%	3.4%	5.3%	4.1%	0.3%	2.7%	2.1%	0.7%	1.7%	1.4%
Ft. Lauderdale, FL	7.6%	10.3%	9.4%	13.3%	4.2%	10.3%	0.3%	5.8%	4.3%	6.3%	8.7%	7.9%
Honolulu, HI	0.4%	-	0.2%	2.0%	-	1.3%	-	-	-	0.4%	-	0.2%
Houston, TX	5.0%	4.4%	4.6%	2.2%	2.3%	2.3%	19.4%	6.0%	9.5%	8.3%	4.9%	6.0%
Las Vegas, NV	0.3%	0.1%	0.1%	8.3%	1.1%	5.9%	5.4%	0.7%	1.9%	2.2%	0.3%	0.9%
Los Angeles, CA	7.2%	8.6%	8.1%	9.8%	12.6%	10.7%	14.4%	8.8%	10.3%	9.2%	8.7%	8.9%
Miami, FL	28.1%	13.1%	18.2%	2.7%	1.1%	2.2%	7.9%	6.3%	6.7%	21.1%	10.6%	14.0%
Minn./St. Paul, MN	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%
New York, NY	16.7%	13.0%	14.2%	10.9%	10.6%	10.8%	4.1%	4.7%	4.5%	13.1%	10.1%	11.1%
Newark, NJ	5.9%	14.7%	11.7%	7.2%	7.5%	7.3%	0.6%	4.8%	3.7%	4.7%	11.2%	9.0%
Orlando, FL	4.3%	0.8%	2.0%	4.1%	1.9%	3.3%	2.6%	0.9%	1.3%	3.8%	0.8%	1.8%
Philadelphia, PA	0.4%	0.2%	0.3%	0.3%	0.2%	0.2%	-	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	0.2%	0.2%
San Francisco, CA	3.6%	1.8%	2.4%	6.2%	8.9%	7.1%	1.4%	1.7%	1.6%	3.2%	1.9%	2.4%
San Juan, PR	0.4%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	-	0.1%
Sanford, FL	-	-	-	0.1%	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-
Seattle, WA	0.9%	1.9%	1.6%	4.7%	6.6%	5.3%	0.8%	3.9%	3.1%	1.2%	2.7%	2.2%
Washington, DC/Dulles, VA	3.4%	6.7%	5.6%	0.8%	5.4%	2.3%	0.2%	1.2%	0.9%	2.4%	4.7%	4.0%
All Other Airports/Cities	1.1%	1.3%	1.2%	1.8%	1.8%	1.8%	19.3%	15.2%	16.3%	5.7%	6.1%	6.0%

^{**} Data from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security I-94 air arrival records were used to realign missing responses by country of residence and U.S. airport of arrival.

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 17 - Q3c. What was the main desting	_											
Number of Respondents	26,886	47,235	74,121	2,201	1,261	3,462	7,598	11,934	19,532	36,685	,	+
U.S. DESTINATIONS	98.1%	-	27.2%	97.7%		61.4%	99.7%	-	23.5%	98.5%		27.3%
NEW ENGLAND	2.3%	-	0.6%	0.7%	-	0.4%	0.9%	-	0.2%	1.7%	-	0.5%
Connecticut	0.5%	-	0.1%	0.4%	-	0.3%	-	-	-	0.4%	-	0.1%
Maine	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.1%	-	-
Massachusetts	1.5%	-	0.4%	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.8%	-	0.2%	1.2%	-	0.3%
New Hampshire	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Rhode Island	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.1%	-	-
Vermont	-		-		-	-		-	-	-		-
MIDDLE ATLANTIC	22.0%	-	6.1%	15.4%	-	9.7%	6.1%	-	1.4%	17.0%	-	4.7%
New Jersey	3.3%		0.9%	1.3%	-	0.8%	0.3%	-	0.1%	2.3%	-	0.6%
New York	17.5%		4.9%	13.5%	-	8.5%	5.4%	-	1.3%	13.8%	-	3.8%
Pennsylvania	1.2%	-	0.3%	0.6%		0.3%	0.4%		0.1%	0.9%		0.3%
EAST NORTH CENTRAL	4.0%	-	1.1%	6.6%		4.2%	6.5%	-	1.5%	4.9%		1.4%
Illinois	1.9%	-	0.5%	4.1%	-	2.6%	5.0%	-	1.2%	3.0%	-	0.8%
Indiana	0.5%	-	0.1%	0.5%	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	-	0.4%	-	0.1%
Michigan	0.7%	-	0.2%	1.4%	-	0.9%	0.6%	-	0.2%	0.7%	-	0.2%
Ohio	0.6%	-	0.2%	0.2%	-	0.1%	0.2%	-	-	0.5%	-	0.1%
Wisconsin	0.3%	-	0.1%	0.4%	-	0.3%	0.4%	-	0.1%	0.3%	-	0.1%
WEST NORTH CENTRAL	1.2%	-	0.3%	1.9%	-	1.2%	0.9%	-	0.2%	1.2%	-	0.3%
Iowa	0.2%	-	-	0.3%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	-	0.2%	-	-
Kansas	0.2%	-	0.1%	0.3%	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	-	0.2%	-	0.1%
Minnesota	0.3%	-	0.1%	0.5%	-	0.3%	0.3%	-	0.1%	0.3%	-	0.1%
Missouri	0.3%	-	0.1%	0.5%	-	0.3%	0.1%	-	-	0.3%	-	0.1%
Nebraska	0.1%	-	-	0.1%	-	-	0.2%	-	-	0.1%	-	
North Dakota	_	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
South Dakota	_	-	_	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%	_	_	0.1%	_	

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents
TABLE 17 - Q3c. What was the mai		u visited sind										
SOUTH ATLANTIC	47.4%	-	13.1%	28.3%	-	17.8%	15.9%	-	3.7%	37.0%		10.3%
Delaware	0.1%	-	-	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	0.1%		
Dist. of Columbia	1.2%	-	0.3%	1.4%	-	0.9%	0.6%	-	0.1%	1.1%		0.3%
Florida	41.3%	-	11.4%	20.5%	-	12.9%	13.2%	_	3.1%	31.7%		8.8%
Georgia	1.7%	-	0.5%	2.7%	-	1.7%	1.3%	-	0.3%	1.7%		0.5%
Maryland	0.8%	-	0.2%	0.9%	-	0.5%	0.1%	-	-	0.6%		0.2%
North Carolina	1.0%	-	0.3%	1.1%	-	0.7%	0.4%	_	0.1%	0.8%		0.2%
South Carolina	0.4%	-	0.1%	0.8%	-	0.5%	0.2%	-	- 70	0.4%		0.1%
Virginia	0.8%	-	0.2%	0.7%	-	0.5%	0.2%	-	-	0.6%		0.2%
West Virginia	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	_	-	-		
EAST SOUTH CENTRAL	0.9%	-	0.2%	0.7%	-	0.5%	0.5%	-	0.1%	0.7%		0.2%
Alabama	0.2%	-	0.1%	0.2%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	0.2%		
Kentucky	0.2%	-	0.1%	0.2%	-	0.1%	0.2%	-	-	0.2%		0.1%
Mississippi	0.1%	-	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Tennessee	0.4%	-	0.1%	0.3%	-	0.2%	0.2%	-	-	0.3%		0.1%
WEST SOUTH CENTRAL	6.0%	-	1.7%	6.8%	-	4.3%	36.9%	-	8.7%	14.7%		4.1%
Arkansas	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	0.5%	-	0.1%	0.2%		0.1%
Louisiana	0.4%	-	0.1%	0.4%	-	0.2%	0.2%	-	-	0.3%		0.1%
Oklahoma	0.1%	-	-	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	0.1%		
Texas	5.4%	-	1.5%	6.3%	-	4.0%	36.1%	-	8.5%	14.1%		3.9%
MOUNTAIN	2.6%	-	0.7%	14.3%	-	9.0%	12.0%	-	2.8%	6.2%		1.7%
Arizona	0.3%	-	0.1%	1.4%	-	0.9%	2.5%	-	0.6%	1.0%		0.3%
Colorado	0.7%	-	0.2%	2.5%	-	1.6%	2.9%	-	0.7%	1.4%		0.4%
Idaho	0.1%	-	-	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	0.1%		
Montana	-	-	-	0.3%	-	0.2%	0.1%	_	-	0.1%		
Nevada	1.0%	-	0.3%	9.2%	-	5.8%	6.0%	-	1.4%	3.1%		0.9%
New Mexico	0.1%	-	_	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	0.1%		
Utah	0.4%	-	0.1%	0.6%	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	0.1%	0.4%		0.1%
Wyoming	-	-	_	0.1%	-	0.1%	-	-	_	-		
PACIFIC	10.8%	-	3.0%	19.0%	-	11.9%	19.7%	-	4.7%	14.0%		3.9%
Alaska	0.1%	-	_	0.1%	-	0.1%	0.2%	-	_	0.1%		
California	9.2%	-	2.5%	16.2%	-	10.2%	18.3%	-	4.3%	12.3%		3.4%
Oregon	0.6%	-	0.2%	0.4%	-	0.2%	0.3%	-	0.1%	0.5%		0.1%
Washington	1.0%	_	0.3%	2.3%	_	1.4%	1.0%	_	0.2%	1.1%		0.3%

Guam		Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
Guam	TABLE 17 - Q3c. What was the main	destination that yo	u visited sind	e you left ho	me? (%)								
Hawaiian Islands	PACIFIC ISLANDS	0.7%	-	0.2%	3.7%	-	2.3%	0.2%	-	-	0.8%	-	- 0.2%
American Samoa	Guam	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.1%	-	-
N. Mariana Is.	Hawaiian Islands	0.6%	-	0.2%	3.7%	-	2.3%	0.2%	-	-	0.7%		0.2%
Trust Territories	American Samoa	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
ATLANTIC ISLANDS	N. Mariana Is.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	-		
Puerto Rico	Trust Territories	-	-	_	-	_	-	-	_	_	-		
U.S. Virgin Is	ATLANTIC ISLANDS	0.2%	-	-	0.3%	-	0.2%	0.2%	-	0.1%	0.2%		- 0.1%
U.S. Virgin Is	Puerto Rico	0.1%	-	-	0.2%	_	0.2%	0.2%	_	0.1%	0.2%		
NT'L DESTINATIONS			_	_	-	_	-	-	_	-	-		
Canada 0.1% - - - - - 0.1% - 0.1% - 0.1% - 0.1% - 0.1% - 0.2% - 0.2% - 0.2% - 0.2% - 0.3% - 0.1% 0.0% - 0.5% - - 0.3% - 0.1% 0.0% - 0.2% - - 0.3% - 0.1% - 0.2% - - 0.3% - 0.2% - - 0.3% - 0.1% - - 0.5% - - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.5% - 0.		1.9%	-	0.5%	2.3%	-	1.5%	0.3%	-	0.1%	1.5%		- 0.4%
Europe	Canada		_	_	_	_			_	_			_
Caribbean 0.3% 0.1% 0.9% - 0.5% - 0.3% - 0.3% - 0.5% - 0.3% - 0.3% - 0.5% - 0.3% - 0.3% - 0.5% - 0.3% - 0.3% - 0.5% - 0.3% - 0.5%			_	0.1%	0.1%	_	0.1%	0.1%	_	_			- 0.1%
South America 0.4% - 0.1% 0.3% - 0.2% - 0.3% -	·		_			_		- 0.170	_	_			- 0.1%
Central America			_			_		-	_	_			- 0.1%
Africa			_			_		_	_	_			- 0.1%
Middle East		0.070	_	0.270	0.770	_	0.070		_	_	0.070		. 0.170
Asia 0.1% - 0.2% - 0.1%		0.1%	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	n 1%	_	
Oceania - - 0.1% - 0.1% - <					0.2%	_	0.1%						
OVERSEAS DESTINATIONS - 99.9% 72.2% - - - 0.4% 0.3% - 63.5% 48 EUROPE - 25.3% 18.3% - - - - - - 16.1% 1 Austria - 0.2% 0.2% - - - - - - 0.2%		0.176		-		_		-	_	_	0.176		
EUROPE 25.3% 18.3% - - - - - - - 16.1% 11 Austria 0.2% 0.2% - - - - - - 0.2% - - 0.2% - - 0.2% - - 0.2% - - 0.2% - - 0.2% - - 0.2% - - 0.2% - - 0.3% 0.2% - - - - 0.3% 0.2% - - - - 0.3% 0.2% - - - - 0.3% 0.2% - - - - 0.3% 0.2% - - - - 0.3% 0.2% - - - - 0.2% - - 0.2% - - 0.2% - - 0.1% - - - - - 0.1% - - - <td< td=""><td>2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2</td><td></td><td>99.9%</td><td>72 2%</td><td>0.176</td><td></td><td>0.176</td><td></td><td>0.4%</td><td>0.3%</td><td></td><td>63 5%</td><td>45.9%</td></td<>	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		99.9%	72 2%	0.176		0.176		0.4%	0.3%		63 5%	45.9%
Austria - 0.2% - - - - - - 0.2% - - - - 0.2% 0.2% - - - - - 0.2% 0.2% - - - - - 0.3% 0.2% - - - - - 0.3% 0.2% - - - - - 0.1% 0.1% - - - - - 0.1% 0.1% - - - - 0.2% 0.2% - - - - 0.2% 0.2% - - - - 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% - - - - - 0.2% 0.2% - - - - - 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1%						_	_		0.470	0.370			
Belgium - 0.3% 0.2% - - - - - - - - 0.2% 0.2% 0.3% 0.2% - - - - - - - 0.3% 0.0%		_				-	_			_			
Croatia - 0.4% 0.3% - - - - - - - - 0.3% 0.2% - - - - - - 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% -		-			-	-	-		<u>-</u>	-			
Czech Republic 0.2% 0.2% - - - - - - - 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% - - - - - - 0.1% 0.2% 0.2% - - - - - - - - 0.2% 0.2% - <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td>		-			-	-	-		-	-	-		
Denmark - 0.3% 0.2% - - - - - - - 0.2% - - - - - 0.1% -		-			-	-	-	<u>-</u>	-	-	-		
Finland - 0.1% 0.1% - - - - - - - 0.1% -	•	-			-	-	-	<u>-</u>	-	-	-		
France - 2.9% 2.1% - <t< td=""><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td><u>-</u></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td></t<>		-			-	-	-	<u>-</u>	-	-	-		
Germany - 2.5% 1.8% - <		-			-	-	-	-	-	-			
Greece - 1.8% 1.3% - <t< td=""><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td></t<>		-			-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Hungary - 0.2% - - - - - - - - - - 0.1%<	•	-			-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Iceland - 1.0% 0.8% - - - - - - - - - 0.7% 0.6% -		-			-	-	-		<u>-</u>	-	-		
Ireland - 0.9% 0.6% - <		-			-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Italy - 2.7% 2.0% - <td< td=""><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td></td<>		-			-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Monaco		-			-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
	-	-	2.7%	2.0%	-	_	-		-	-	-	1.7%	1.3%
Netherlands - 0.7% 0.5% 0.5%		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Norway - 0.1%	Netherlands	-		0.5%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.5%	0.3%

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling tofrom the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 17 - Q3c. What was the main de	estination that yo	ou visited sind	e you left ho	me? (%)								
Poland	-	0.5%	0.4%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.3%	0.2%
Portugal	-	0.9%	0.6%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.6%	0.4%
Romania	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	0.1%
Russia	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	0.1%
Slovakia	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_		-
Spain	-	2.5%	1.8%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.6%	1.2%
Sweden	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	
Switzerland	-	0.7%	0.5%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.4%	
Ukraine		0.4%	0.3%	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	
United Kingdom		3.7%	2.7%	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	2.3%	
Other Europe		1.3%	0.9%	_	_	-	-	_	-	_	0.8%	
CARIBBEAN	-	36.8%	26.6%	-	-	-	-	0.2%	0.1%	-	23.4%	
Antigua & Barbuda		0.6%	0.4%	_	_	-	-	-	-	_	0.4%	0.3%
Aruba		4.0%	2.9%	_	_	-	-	-	-	_	2.5%	
Bahamas		4.0%	2.9%	_	_	-	-	0.1%	0.1%	_	2.5%	
Barbados		0.1%	0.1%	_	_	_	_	-	-	_	0.1%	
Bermuda		0.4%	0.3%	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	0.2%	0.2%
Cayman Is.		0.170	- 0.076	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		0.270
Dominican Rep.		15.5%	11.2%	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	9.9%	7.1%
Haiti		0.9%	0.7%		_	_	_	_	_		0.6%	
Jamaica		7.2%	5.2%	_	_	_	_	_	_		4.6%	
St Martin/St Maarten		0.9%	0.6%		_	_	_	_	_		0.5%	
Trinidad & Tobago		0.1%	0.1%		_	_	_	_	_		0.1%	
Turks & Caicos		2.0%	1.5%		_	_	_	_	_		1.3%	
Other Caribbean		1.1%	0.8%	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	0.7%	0.5%
SOUTH AMERICA		9.0%			_	_	_	0.1%	0.1%		5.7%	
Argentina		0.2%	0.2%		_	_	_		-		0.1%	
Brazil		1.2%	0.9%		_	_	_	_	_		0.8%	
Chile		0.1%	0.1%		_	_					0.0%	
Colombia		4.0%	2.9%		_	_	_				2.6%	
Ecuador		1.6%	1.1%		_		_				1.0%	
Guyana		0.3%	0.2%		_						0.2%	
Peru		1.2%	0.2%	<u> </u>	-	_	-	_	-		0.2%	
Uruguay		0.1%	0.5%		<u>-</u>	_		_	-		0.6%	0.0%
Venezuela		0.1%	-	<u> </u>	-	_	-	0.1%	-		_	_
Other South America	-	0.1%	0.2%		<u>-</u>	-	-	0.176	-	-	0.2%	0.1%

	Overseas Visitors Traveling	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S.
	to/from the U.S.	the U.S. and Overseas	to/from Overseas	the U.S. & Canada	the U.S. and Canada	to/from Canada	the U.S. & Mexico	the U.S. and Mexico	to/from Mexico	the U.S. and Intl	the U.S.	Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 17 - Q3c. What was the main desti					Carraua	Carraua	IVIEXICO	IVICATOO	WEXICO	and mu	and min	to/ITOIII IIIti
CENTRAL AMERICA	-	13.0%		-	_	_	_	0.1%	0.1%		8.2%	6.0%
Belize	-	1.0%	0.8%	-	-	-	-	_	-		0.7%	0.5%
Costa Rica	-	4.8%	3.5%	-	-	-	-	_	-		3.1%	2.2%
El Salvador	-	2.8%	2.0%	-	-	-	-	-	-		1.8%	
Guatemala	-	1.7%	1.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-		1.1%	0.8%
Honduras	-	1.4%	1.0%	-	-	-	-	_	-		0.9%	0.6%
Nicaragua	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	_	_	_	_	-		0.3%	0.2%
Panama	-	0.7%	0.5%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.5%	0.3%
Other Central America	-	_	_	-	_	_	_	_	-		-	_
AFRICA	-	3.6%	2.6%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2.3%	1.7%
Ghana	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	-	-	_	-		0.1%	_
Kenya	-	0.4%	0.3%		-	-	-	_	_	-	0.3%	0.2%
Morocco	-	0.7%	0.5%		-	-	-	_	_	-	0.4%	0.3%
Nigeria	-	0.5%	0.3%		-	-	-	_	-	-	0.3%	0.2%
South Africa, Rep. of	-	0.4%	0.3%		-	-	-	_	_	-	0.3%	0.2%
Tanzania	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.1%	0.1%
Other Africa	-	1.4%	1.0%		-	-	-	_	_	-	0.9%	
MIDDLE EAST	-	5.8%	4.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3.7%	2.7%
Egypt	-	0.5%	0.4%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.3%	0.2%
Iran	-	0.4%	0.3%		-	-	-	-	-		0.3%	0.2%
Israel	-	0.9%	0.6%		-	-	-	-	-	-	- 0.5%	0.4%
Jordan	-	0.4%	0.3%		-	-	-	-	-		0.3%	0.2%
Lebanon	-	0.3%	0.2%		-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	0.1%
Saudi Arabia	-	0.2%	0.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-		0.1%	0.1%
Turkey	-	1.3%	1.0%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	- 0.8%	0.6%
United Arab Emirates	-	1.1%	0.8%	-	-	-	-	-	-		- 0.7%	0.5%
Other Middle East	-	0.6%	0.5%					_	_		0.4%	0.3%

2021: Profile of International Air Passengers Traveling To/From the U.S. Combined Total International Air Passenger Traffic Arriving/Departing the U.S.

(Surve	v of International A	ir Travelers: Januar	v - December 2021)

TABLE 17 - Q3c. What was the main d	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. estination that yo	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas u visited sind	Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada me? (%)	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
ASIA	-	6.1%	4.4%	-	-	-	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	3.9%	2.8%
Hong Kong	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
India	-	2.5%	1.8%	-	-	-	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	1.6%	1.2%
Indonesia	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-
Japan	-	0.6%	0.4%	-		-		_	-		0.4%	0.3%
Kampuchea/Cambodia	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-
Korea, South	-	0.8%	0.6%	-		-		_	-		0.5%	0.4%
Malaysia	-	-	-	-	-	-		_	-	-	-	_
Pakistan	-	0.6%	0.4%	-		-		_	-		0.4%	0.3%
People's Rep. of China (PRC)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-		-	-
Philippines	-	0.4%	0.3%	-	-	-	-	_	-		0.2%	0.2%
Taiwan	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-
Singapore	-	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	_	-		-	-
Thailand	-	0.2%	0.2%	-	-	-	-	_	-		0.2%	0.1%
Vietnam	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-		-	-
Other Asia	-	0.7%	0.5%	-	-	-	-	-	-		0.4%	0.3%
OCEANIA	-	0.4%	0.3%	-		-		-	-	-	0.2%	0.2%
Australia	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.1%	-
New Zealand		-	-	-	-	-		_	-	-	_	_
Other Oceania	-	0.3%	0.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	0.1%
CANADA	-	-	-	-	100.0%	37.1%	-	-	-	-	1.9%	
MEXICO	-	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	-	-	99.6%	76.1%	-	34.6%	25.0%
WORLD	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 18 - Q3b./Q17. What internation	al destinations w	ill you visit (i	ncludes main	destination	?** (%)							
Number of Respondents	29,910	47,699	77,609	2,406	1,268	3,674	8,048	11,946	19,994	40,364	60,808	101,172
U.S. Destinations Visited												
U.S. DESTINATIONS	100.00%	-	29.80%	100.00%	-	64.70%	100.00%	-	24.50%	100.00%	-	29.40%
NEW ENGLAND	3.90%	-	1.10%	1.30%	-	0.80%	1.10%	-	0.30%	2.90%	-	0.90%
Connecticut	1.00%	-	0.30%	0.80%	-	0.50%	0.10%	-	_	0.80%	-	0.20%
Hartford	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.20%	-	0.10%	-	-	-	0.10%	-	
New Haven	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	0.10%	-	-	-	0.10%	-	
Stamford	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.40%	-	0.20%	-	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%
Maine	0.20%	-	0.10%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.10%	-	
Portland	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Massachusetts	2.60%	-	0.80%	0.40%	-	0.20%	1.00%	-	0.20%	2.00%	-	0.60%
Boston***	2.20%	-	0.70%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.90%	-	0.20%	1.70%	_	0.50%
Cambridge***	0.10%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.10%	-	
Cape Cod-Barnstable	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
New Hampshire	0.20%	-	-	0.10%	-	0.10%	0.50%	-	0.10%	0.20%	-	0.10%
Rhode Island	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	-	-	-	0.10%	-	
Providence	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	-	-	-	0.10%	-	
Vermont	0.10%	-	-	-	-	-	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	-	
MIDDLE ATLANTIC	27.70%	-	8.20%	16.90%	-	11.00%	6.90%	-	1.70%	21.20%	-	6.20%
New Jersey	5.30%	-	1.60%	2.50%	-	1.60%	0.70%	-	0.20%	3.80%	-	1.10%
Atlantic City	0.20%	-	-	0.10%	-	0.10%	-	-	-	0.10%	-	
Edison***	0.40%	-	0.10%	0.50%	-	0.30%	-	-	-	0.30%	-	0.10%
Newark-Union***	0.90%	-	0.30%	0.90%	-	0.60%	0.10%	-	-	0.70%	-	0.20%
Trenton	0.10%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.10%	_	
New York	22.90%	-	6.80%	14.70%	-	9.50%	6.10%	-	1.50%	17.70%		5.20%
Albany	0.10%	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	-	
Buffalo-Niagara Falls	0.60%	-	0.20%	-	-	-	0.10%	-	_	0.40%		0.10%
Nassau***	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.20%	-	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%
New York City-WP-Wayne***	22.10%	-	6.60%	13.70%	-	8.90%	5.90%	-	1.40%	17.10%	-	5.00%
Rochester	0.20%	-	-	0.10%	-	-	-	-	-	0.10%	_	0.007
Pennsylvania	2.60%	-	0.80%	0.80%	-	0.50%	0.60%	-	0.10%	1.90%	-	0.60%
Lancaster	2.3070	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3.307
Philadelphia***	1.30%	_	0.40%	0.60%	-	0.40%	0.30%	-	0.10%	1.00%		0.30%
Pittsburgh	0.50%		0.10%	0.10%		3.1070	0.10%		3.1370	0.30%		0.10%

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 18 - Q3b./Q17. What internat	ional destinations w	ill you visit (i	ncludes main	destination	?** (%)							
EAST NORTH CENTRAL	6.00%	-	1.80%	7.90%	-	5.10%	8.90%	-	2.20%	6.90%	-	2.00%
Illinois	3.30%	-	1.00%	4.50%	-	2.90%	7.40%	-	1.80%	4.50%	-	1.30%
Chicago***	3.10%	-	0.90%	4.20%	-	2.70%	7.30%	-	1.80%	4.30%	-	1.30%
Indiana	0.80%	-	0.20%	0.70%	-	0.40%	0.70%	-	0.20%	0.70%	-	0.20%
Indianapolis	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	0.10%	0.50%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.10%
Michigan	1.10%	-	0.30%	1.80%	-	1.20%	0.80%	-	0.20%	1.00%	-	0.30%
Detroit	0.60%	-	0.20%	1.00%	-	0.60%	0.60%	-	0.10%	0.60%	-	0.20%
Ohio	1.00%	-	0.30%	0.40%	-	0.30%	0.30%	_	0.10%	0.80%		0.20%
Cincinnati	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	0.10%	0.20%	_	-	0.20%		0.10%
Cleveland	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	-		-	0.20%		0.10%
Columbus	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	-	
Wisconsin	0.40%	-	0.10%	0.90%	-	0.60%	0.50%	-	0.10%	0.50%	-	0.10%
Madison	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	-	
Milwaukee	0.10%	-	-	0.50%	-	0.30%	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.20%	-	0.10%
WEST NORTH CENTRAL	1.80%	-	0.50%	2.40%	-	1.60%	1.20%	-	0.30%	1.70%	-	0.50%
Iowa	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.50%	-	0.30%	0.20%	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%
Kansas	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.40%	-	0.20%	0.20%	-	-	0.30%	-	0.10%
Minnesota	0.60%	-	0.20%	0.60%	-	0.40%	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.50%	-	0.20%
Minneapolis-St. Paul	0.40%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.40%	-	0.10%
Missouri	0.60%	-	0.20%	0.70%	-	0.50%	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.50%	-	0.10%
St. Louis	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.10%	-	-	0.30%	-	0.10%
Nebraska	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.20%	-	
North Dakota	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
South Dakota	0.10%	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	-	
SOUTH ATLANTIC	52.10%	-	15.50%	30.30%	-	19.60%	16.80%	-	4.10%	40.80%	-	12.00%
Delaware	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.10%	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%
DC Metro Area***	3.30%	-	1.00%	2.60%		1.70%	0.90%	-	0.20%	2.60%		0.80%
Dist. of Columbia	2.90%	-	0.90%	2.10%	-	1.40%	0.80%	-	0.20%	2.30%	-	0.70%
Florida	44.60%		13.30%	22.10%		14.30%	14.20%	-	3.50%	34.60%		10.20%
Florida Keys-Key West	0.50%	-	0.20%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.10%	-	-	0.40%		0.10%
Ft. Lauderdale***	5.50%		1.60%	7.50%		4.90%	0.70%	-	0.20%	4.40%		1.30%
Ft. Myers	0.60%	-	0.20%	0.30%		0.20%	0.10%	-	-	0.40%		0.10%
Jacksonville	0.80%	-	0.20%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.10%	-	-	0.50%		0.20%
Lakeland	0.20%	-	-	0.30%	-	0.20%	-	-	-	0.10%		
Melbourne	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.10%	_	-	0.30%	-	0.10%
Miami***	30.10%	-	9.00%	5.60%	-	3.60%	7.50%	-	1.80%	22.00%		6.50%
Naples	0.90%	_	0.30%	0.40%	_	0.30%	0.10%	_		0.70%	_	0.20%

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 18 - Q3b./Q17. What internation	onal destinations w	ill you visit (i	ncludes mair	destination)?** (%)							,
Orlando	13.30%	-	4.00%	3.90%	-	2.50%	5.40%	-	1.30%	10.40%	-	3.10%
Palm Coast	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Sarasota-Bradenton	0.60%	-	0.20%	0.60%	-	0.40%	0.20%	-	-	0.50%	-	0.10%
Tampa-St. Petersburg	2.10%	-	0.60%	0.80%		0.50%	1.10%	-	0.30%	1.70%		0.50%
West Palm Beach***	1.80%	-	0.50%	1.90%	-	1.20%	0.20%	-	0.10%	1.40%	-	0.40%
Georgia	2.60%	-	0.80%	3.50%	_	2.30%	1.60%	-	0.40%	2.40%	-	0.70%
Atlanta	2.10%	-	0.60%	3.00%	-	2.00%	0.90%	-	0.20%	1.90%	-	0.60%
Savannah	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	-	_	-	0.10%	-	
Maryland	1.30%	-	0.40%	1.00%	-	0.70%	0.20%	_	-	1.00%	-	0.30%
Baltimore	0.50%	-	0.10%	0.40%	-	0.20%	0.10%	_	-	0.40%	-	0.10%
Bethesda***	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.20%	-	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%
North Carolina	1.70%	-	0.50%	1.30%	-	0.90%	0.50%	-	0.10%	1.40%	-	0.40%
Charlotte	0.50%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.20%	-	-	0.40%	-	0.10%
Raleigh	0.40%	-	0.10%	0.50%	-	0.30%	0.10%	-	-	0.30%	-	0.10%
South Carolina	0.80%	-	0.20%	1.10%	-	0.70%	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.70%	-	0.20%
Charleston	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%
Virginia	1.50%	-	0.40%	1.10%	-	0.70%	0.20%	-	0.10%	1.10%	-	0.30%
Norfolk-Virginia Beach	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%
Richmond	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	0.10%	0.10%	_	-	0.10%	-	
West Virginia	0.10%	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	
EAST SOUTH CENTRAL	1.50%	-	0.40%	1.00%	-	0.60%	0.60%	-	0.20%	1.20%	-	0.40%
Alabama	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.20%	_	0.10%	0.30%		0.10%
Kentucky	0.40%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.20%	_	-	0.30%	-	0.10%
Mississippi	0.10%	_		0.10%	_		-	_	_	0.10%		
Tennessee	0.80%	-	0.20%	0.40%	-	0.20%	0.30%	_	0.10%	0.60%		0.20%
Memphis	0.10%	_		0.10%	_	0.10%	0.10%	_	-	0.10%		
Nashville	0.30%	_	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	_	_	0.30%		0.10%
WEST SOUTH CENTRAL	7.50%	_	2.20%	7.80%	-	5.10%	38.00%	_	9.30%	15.70%	-	4.60%
Arkansas	0.10%	_		-	_	_	0.50%	_	0.10%	0.20%		0.10%
Louisiana	0.80%	_	0.20%	0.50%	_	0.30%	0.30%	_	0.10%	0.60%		0.20%
New Orleans	0.60%	_	0.20%	0.20%	_	0.10%	0.20%	_	5.1370	0.50%		0.10%
Oklahoma	0.20%	_	0.20%	0.40%	_	0.10%	0.20%	_	_	0.20%		0.10%
Texas	6.80%		2.00%	7.30%	_	4.80%	37.20%	_	9.10%	15.00%		4.40%
Austin	0.80%		0.20%	1.00%	_	0.60%	4.50%	_	1.10%	1.80%		0.50%
Dallas-Plano-Irving***	2.10%		0.20%	2.60%	_	1.70%	11.30%	_	2.80%	4.60%		1.40%
Houston	3.50%	-	1.00%	2.50%	_	1.60%	21.60%	_	5.30%	8.30%		2.40%
San Antonio	0.50%	-	0.20%	0.80%	_	0.50%	4.80%	-	1.20%	1.70%		0.50%

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 18 - Q3b./Q17. What internation	nal destinations w	ill you visit (i	ncludes main	destination)?** (%)							
MOUNTAIN	5.70%	-	1.70%	15.60%	_	10.10%	13.20%		3.20%	8.50%		2.50%
Arizona	1.10%	-	0.30%	1.90%	-	1.20%	3.10%		0.80%	1.70%		0.50%
Flagstaff-G.Cyn-Sedona	0.40%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.40%		0.10%	0.40%		0.10%
Phoenix	0.60%	-	0.20%	1.00%	-	0.60%	2.30%	-	0.60%	1.10%	-	0.30%
Tucson	0.10%	-	-	0.40%	-	0.20%	0.30%		0.10%	0.20%		
Colorado	1.20%	-	0.30%	2.80%	-	1.80%	3.10%	-	0.80%	1.80%	-	0.50%
Denver	0.70%	-	0.20%	1.90%	-	1.20%	2.30%	-	0.60%	1.30%	-	0.40%
Idaho	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	-	
Montana	0.10%	-	-	0.30%	-	0.20%	-		-	0.10%		
Nevada	3.20%	-	0.90%	10.20%	-	6.60%	6.90%	-	1.70%	4.80%	-	1.40%
Las Vegas	3.10%	-	0.90%	10.00%	-	6.50%	6.70%		1.60%	4.60%		1.40%
New Mexico	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.20%	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%
Utah	0.80%	-	0.20%	0.90%	-	0.60%	0.40%		0.10%	0.70%		0.20%
Salt Lake City	0.40%	-	0.10%	0.50%	-	0.30%	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.10%
Wyoming	0.20%	-	-	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	-	
PACIFIC	13.90%	-	4.10%	20.50%	-	13.30%	20.80%	-	5.10%	16.30%	-	4.80%
Alaska	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	0.10%	0.20%	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%
California	12.10%	-	3.60%	17.30%	-	11.20%	19.20%	-	4.70%	14.50%	-	4.30%
Anaheim-Santa Ana***	0.70%	-	0.20%	2.60%	-	1.70%	2.90%	-	0.70%	1.50%	-	0.40%
Bakersfield	-	-	-	0.10%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	
Fresno	0.10%	-	-	-	-	-	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	
Los Angeles-Long Beach***	7.70%	-	2.30%	8.20%	-	5.30%	13.40%	-	3.30%	9.30%	-	2.70%
Monterey-Salinas	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.20%	-	0.10%
Napa	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	_	0.10%	-	
Oakland***	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.50%	-	0.30%	0.10%	-	-	0.30%	-	0.10%
Riverside-San Bernardino	0.60%	-	0.20%	2.70%	-	1.80%	1.20%	-	0.30%	1.00%	-	0.30%
Sacramento	0.30%	-	0.10%	1.30%	-	0.80%	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.40%	-	0.10%
San Diego	1.30%	-	0.40%	2.00%	-	1.30%	1.40%	-	0.30%	1.40%	-	0.40%
San Francisco***	2.70%	-	0.80%	3.90%	-	2.50%	2.50%	-	0.60%	2.70%	-	0.80%
San Jose	0.40%	-	0.10%	0.80%	-	0.50%	0.60%	-	0.20%	0.50%		0.10%
San Luis Obispo	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	-	0.10%	0.20%	-	_	0.10%	-	
Santa Barbara	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.30%		0.10%
Santa Cruz	0.10%	-	-	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.20%	-	-	0.10%		
Oregon	0.80%	-	0.20%	0.70%	-	0.50%	0.90%	-	0.20%	0.80%	-	0.20%
Portland	0.50%	-	0.20%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.50%	-	0.10%	0.50%		0.10%
Washington	1.50%	-	0.40%	2.90%	-	1.90%	1.50%	-	0.40%	1.60%	-	0.50%
Seattle***	1.30%	_	0.40%	2.50%	_	1.60%	1.10%	_	0.30%	1.30%	_	0.40%

Return		

							<u> </u>	I				I
	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	IntI Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and IntI	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 18 - Q3b./Q17. What internationa		ill you visit (i)?** (%)	0.4.700/	400.000/	I	0.4.500/	400 000/		00.400/
TOTAL U.S. MAINLAND	100.00%	-	29.80%	100.00%	-	64.70%	100.00%		24.50%	100.00%		29.40%
PACIFIC ISLANDS	1.10%	-	0.30%	3.60%	-	2.30%	0.30%	-	0.10%	1.10%	-	0.30%
Guam	0.20%	-	- 0.000/	- 0.000/	-	- 0.000/		-	0.100/	0.10%		
Hawaiian Islands	1.00%	-	0.30%	3.60%	-	2.30%	0.30%	-	0.10%	1.00%	-	0.30%
Hilo	0.10%	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%		-	-	0.10%	-	-
Kapaa	-	-	-	0.10%	-	0.10%	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kahului-Wailuku	0.10%	-		0.90%	-	0.60%	<u>-</u>	-	-	0.10%	-	·
Honolulu	0.50%	-	0.10%	2.40%	-	1.60%	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.60%	-	0.20%
U.S. Trust Territories	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	
ATLANTIC ISLANDS	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.30%		0.1070	0.30%	-	0.10%
Puerto Rico	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.30%	-	0.20%	0.30%		0.10%	0.30%	-	0.10%
San Juan	0.10%	-	-	0.20%	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	-	-
U.S. Virgin Islands	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
U.S. Destinations Served by Regional Ma		zations****	. ===./	2 = 201		2 222/		I	2 222/			
Capital Region USA, Inc.	5.00%	-	1.50%	3.50%	-	2.30%	1.20%		0.30%	3.80%	-	1.10%
Discover New England	3.90%	-	1.10%	1.30%	-	0.80%	1.10%		0.30%	2.90%	-	0.90%
Go West Summit	24.00%	-	7.10%	45.30%	-	29.30%	69.90%		17.10%	38.10%	-	11.20%
Grand Central USA	1.20%	-	0.30%	1.50%	-	1.00%	1.00%		0.30%	1.20%	-	0.30%
Great Lakes of North America	8.70%	-	2.60%	9.10%	-	5.90%	9.70%		2.40%	9.00%	-	2.60%
Mississippi River Country	6.60%	-	2.00%	8.10%	-	5.20%	9.20%	-	2.20%	7.40%	-	2.20%
Rocky Mountain International	0.30%	-	0.10%	0.70%	-	0.50%	0.20%	-	-	0.30%	-	0.10%
Southeast Tourism Society	50.70%	-	15.10%	29.00%	-	18.80%	17.20%		4.20%	39.90%	-	11.80%
Travel South USA	8.50%	-	2.50%	8.40%	-	5.50%	4.00%	-	1.00%	7.30%	-	2.10%
Overseas Destinations for U.S. Resident	:S	400.000/	70.000/					0.000/	0.000/		00.000/	45.000/
OVERSEAS	-	100.00%		-	-	-	-	0.80%		-	63.80%	
EUROPE	-	26.20%		-	-	-	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	16.70%	
Austria	-	0.60%		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.40%	
Belgium	-	0.50%		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.30%	0.20%
Croatia	-	0.60%	0.40%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.40%	0.30%
Czech Republic	-	0.40%		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.30%	0.20%
Denmark	-	0.40%		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.20%	0.20%
Finland	-	0.10%		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.10%	0.10%
France	-	3.90%		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2.50%	1.80%
Germany	-	3.20%		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2.10%	1.50%
Greece	-	2.10%	1.50%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.30%	0.90%

TADI 5 40 00k (047 What into mathematical	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	IntI Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and IntI	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 18 - Q3b./Q17. What international d	estinations w			destination) ?*** (%)						0.000/	0.000/
Hungary	-	0.40% 1.10%	0.30% 0.80%	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>-</u>	0.20% 0.70%	0.20% 0.50%
Iceland	-			-	-	-	-	-	-			
Ireland	-	1.10% 3.40%	0.70% 2.40%	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>-</u>	0.70% 2.20%	0.50%
Italy	-	3.40%	2.40%	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>-</u>	2.20%	1.50%
Monaco	-	4.000/		-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>-</u>		
Netherlands	-	1.30%	0.90%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.80%	0.60%
Norway	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>-</u>	0.400/	0.000/
Poland	-	0.60%	0.40%	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>-</u>	0.40%	0.30%
Portugal	-	1.10%	0.70%	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>-</u>	0.70%	0.50%
Romania	-	0.40%	0.30%	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>-</u>	0.20%	
Russia	-	0.30%	0.20%	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>-</u>	0.20%	0.10%
Slovakia	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>-</u>	0.10%	0.10%
Spain	-	3.00%	2.10%	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>-</u>	1.90%	1.30%
Sweden	-	0.30%	0.20% 0.80%	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>-</u>	0.20%	
Switzerland	-	1.10%		-	-	-	-	-	-		0.70%	
Ukraine	-	0.40% 4.10%	0.30% 2.90%	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u>-</u>	0.20% 2.60%	0.20%
United Kingdom	-		1.10%	-	-	-	-	-	-			1.90%
Other Europe CARIBBEAN	-	1.60% 36.50%	25.60%	-	-	-	-	0.20%	0.20%	<u>-</u>	1.00% 23.30%	0.70%
	-			-	-	-	-	0.20%	0.20%	<u>-</u>		
Antigua & Barbuda Aruba	-	0.60% 3.90%	0.40% 2.80%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.40% 2.50%	0.30% 1.80%
Bahamas	-	4.00%	2.80%	-	-	-	-	0.10%	0.10%	<u>-</u>	2.50%	
	-			-	-	-	-	0.10%	0.10%	<u>-</u>		
Barbados	-	0.10% 0.40%	0.10%	-	-	-	-	-	-		0.10% 0.20%	0.10% 0.20%
Bermuda	-	0.40%	0.30%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.20%	∪.∠∪%
Cayman Is.	-	15.40%	10.80%	-	-	-	-	-	-		9.80%	6.90%
Dominican Rep.	-			-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Haiti	-	0.90% 7.20%	0.70% 5.00%	-	-	-	_	-	-		0.60% 4.60%	0.40%
Jamaica St Martin/St Maartan	-		0.60%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		3.20%
St Martin/St Maarten	-	0.90%	0.60%	-	-	-	_	-	-		0.60%	0.40%
Trinidad & Tobago	-	0.10%		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.10%	
Turks & Caicos	-	2.00%	1.40%	-	-	-	_	-	-		1.30%	0.90%
Other Caribbean	-	1.20%	0.80%	-	-	-	-	_	-		0.70%	0.50%

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 18 - Q3b./Q17. What international	destinations w	ill you visit (i	ncludes main	destination)?** (%)							
SOUTH AMERICA		9.10%	6.40%	-	-	-		0.20%	0.20%		5.80%	4.10%
Argentina	-	0.20%	0.20%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.10%	0.10%
Brazil	-	1.20%	0.90%		-	-		-	-		0.80%	0.50%
Chile	-	0.10%	0.10%		-	-		_	-		0.10%	0.10%
Colombia	-	4.10%	2.90%		-	-		0.10%	0.10%		2.60%	1.90%
Ecuador	-	1.60%	1.10%	-	-	-		-	-		1.00%	0.70%
Guyana	-	0.30%	0.20%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.20%	0.20%
Peru	-	1.20%	0.90%	-	-	_	-	_	-	-	0.80%	0.60%
Uruguay		0.10%	-		-	-		_	-		_	-
Venezuela		0.10%	-		-	-		0.10%	-		_	-
Other South America		0.30%	0.20%		-	-		_	-	-	0.20%	0.10%
CENTRAL AMERICA	-	13.20%	9.30%	-	-	-	-	0.30%	0.20%	-	8.40%	5.90%
Belize	-	1.10%	0.80%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.70%	0.50%
Costa Rica		5.00%	3.50%		-	-		0.10%	0.10%	-	3.20%	2.20%
El Salvador		2.80%	2.00%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	1.80%	1.30%
Guatemala		1.80%	1.20%		-	-		0.10%	0.10%		1.10%	0.80%
Honduras	-	1.40%	1.00%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.90%	0.60%
Nicaragua	-	0.50%	0.30%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.30%	0.20%
Panama		0.90%	0.70%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.60%	0.40%
Other Central America	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	_	-
AFRICA	-	3.70%	2.60%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2.40%	1.70%
Ghana	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.10%	0.10%
Kenya		0.50%	0.30%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.30%	0.20%
Morocco	-	0.70%	0.50%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.40%	0.30%
Nigeria	-	0.40%	0.30%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.30%	0.20%
South Africa, Rep. of	-	0.50%	0.40%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.30%	0.20%
Tanzania		0.20%	0.10%	-	_	_		_	_		0.10%	0.10%
Other Africa	-	1.50%	1.10%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	1.00%	0.70%
MIDDLE EAST		6.40%	4.50%	-	-	-	-	-	-		4.10%	2.90%
Egypt	-	0.60%	0.40%	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	0.40%	0.30%
Iran		0.40%	0.30%	-		-		_	-		0.30%	0.20%
Israel	-	0.90%	0.60%	-	_	-	-	_	_	-	0.60%	0.40%
Jordan	-	0.50%	0.40%	-				-	_		0.30%	0.20%
Lebanon	-	0.30%	0.20%	-	-	-	-	-	-		0.20%	0.10%
Saudi Arabia	-	0.20%	0.20%	-	_	-		-	_	-	0.10%	0.10%
Turkey	-	1.70%	1.20%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.10%	0.70%
United Arab Emirates	-	1.30%	0.90%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.80%	0.60%
Other Middle East		0.90%	0.60%	_	_	_	_	_	_		0.60%	0.40%

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Inti	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 18 - Q3b./Q17. What international	l destinations w			destination)	?** (%)							
ASIA	-	6.10%	4.30%	-	-	-	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	3.90%	2.80%
Hong Kong	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	ļ
India	-	2.60%		-	-	-	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	1.60%	1.10%
Indonesia	-	0.10%		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Japan	-	0.60%	0.40%	-	-	-		-	-	-	0.40%	0.30%
Kampuchea/Cambodia	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Korea, South	-	0.80%	0.60%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.50%	0.40%
Malaysia	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	
Pakistan	-	0.60%	0.40%	-	-	-		-	-	-	0.40%	0.30%
People's Rep. of China (PRC)	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	
Philippines	-	0.40%	0.20%	-	-	-		-	-	-	0.20%	0.20%
Taiwan	-	0.10%	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	
Singapore	-	0.10%	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	
Thailand	-	0.20%	0.20%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.20%	0.10%
Vietnam	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Other Asia	-	0.70%	0.50%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.40%	0.30%
OCEANIA	-	0.40%	0.20%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.20%	0.20%
Australia	-	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	0.10%	
New Zealand	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Other Oceania	-	0.30%	0.20%	-	-		-		-		0.20%	0.10%
Canada and Mexico Destinations for U.S	S. Residents											
CANADA	-	-	-	-	100.00%	35.30%	-	-	-	-	1.90%	1.30%
MEXICO	-	0.40%	0.30%	-	-	-	-	100.00%	75.50%	-	34.60%	24.40%
WORLD	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%
Total Passengers Arriving/Departing **/***See description of footnotes in the Report Doc	17,915,686	44,181,271	62,096,957	2,942,186	1,720,621	4,662,807	6,613,292	23,922,221	30,535,513	27,471,164	69,824,113	97,295,27

2021: Profile of International Air Passengers Traveling To/From the U.S. Combined Total International Air Passenger Traffic Arriving/Departing the U.S.

(Survey of International Air Travelers: January - December 2021)

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 19 - Q18d./Q19. How much total mo	oney has beer	n spent outsi	de your own	country? (\$)								
Mean Total Trip Expenditure**												
Number of Respondents	17,822	26,366	44,188	1,596	826		4,553	6,827		23,971	33,942	
Per Travel Party / Trip	\$3,764	\$3,743	\$3,645	\$2,627	\$2,290		\$2,692		\$2,489	\$3,381	\$3,306	. ,
Per Visitor / Trip	\$2,625	\$2,423	\$2,417	\$1,922	\$1,899	\$1,839	\$1,575	\$1,410	\$1,402	\$2,269	\$2,047	\$2,048
Q18d. Mean Package Price												
Number of Respondents	464	1,323	1,787	33*	9*	42*	181	708	889	678	2,035	2,713
Per Travel Party / Trip	\$3,448	\$4,552	\$4,397	\$2,482	\$3,320		\$1,976			\$2,939	\$3,859	\$3,746
Per Visitor / Trip	\$1,858	\$2,224	\$2,178	\$1,510	\$2,508	\$1,745	\$901	\$1,312	\$1,280	\$1,520	\$1,791	\$1,762
Q19a. Mean Expenditure outside U.S.												
Number of Respondents	0*	17,620	17,620	0*	596	596	0*	4,936	4,936	0*	23,098	23,099
Per Travel Party / Trip	-	\$2,366	\$2,366	-	\$1,421	\$1,421	-	\$1,603	\$1,603	-	\$2,074	\$2,073
Per Visitor / Trip	-	\$1,531	\$1,531		\$1,178	\$1,178	-	\$890	\$890	-	\$1,284	\$1,284
Per Visitor / Day	-	\$87	\$87	-	\$80	\$80	-	\$88	\$88	-	\$86	\$86
Q19b. Mean International Airfare												
Number of Respondents	13,943	14,816	28,759	1,083	464	1,547	3,052	3,179	6,231	18,078	18,416	36,494
Per Travel Party / Trip	\$1,250	\$1,352	\$1,316	\$864	\$868	\$863	\$838	\$908	\$887	\$1,133	\$1,204	\$1,180
Per Visitor / Trip	\$877	\$891	\$886	\$634	\$721	\$661	\$494	\$519	\$511	\$765	\$763	\$764
Q19c. Mean Expenditure in U.S. Airport												
Number of Respondents	9,912	17,010	26,922	1,212	675	1,887	3,109	4,692	7,801	14,233	22,325	36,558
Per Travel Party / Trip	\$43	\$46	\$45	\$26	\$31	\$28	\$42	\$47	\$46	\$41	\$46	\$44
Per Visitor / Trip	\$30	\$30	\$30	\$19	\$26	\$21	\$25	\$26	\$26	\$27	\$28	\$28
Q19d. Mean Expenditure in U.S.***												
Number of Respondents	9,912	0*	9,912	1,212	0*	1,212	3,109	0*	3,109	14,233	0*	14,233
Per Travel Party / Trip	\$2,507	-	\$2,507	\$1,760	-	\$1,760	\$1,848	-	\$1,848	\$2,241	-	\$2,241
Per Visitor / Trip	\$1,749	-	\$1,749	\$1,288	-	\$1,288	\$1,081	-	\$1,081	\$1,504	-	\$1,504
Per Visitor / Day	\$67	_	\$67	\$92	-	\$92	\$86	-	\$86	\$70	-	\$70
* Caution - Small Sample Size												

^{*} Caution - Small Sample Size

^{**} Total trip expenditure includes Q19d. Expenditures in the U.S., plus a weighted proportion of Q18d. Package Price and Q19b. International Airfare.

^{***} Expenditure in the U.S. includes Q19c. Expenditure in U.S. Airport.

	Overseas Visitors Traveling	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S.
	to/from the U.S.	the U.S. and Overseas	to/from Overseas	the U.S. & Canada	the U.S. and Canada	to/from Canada	the U.S. & Mexico	the U.S. and Mexico	to/from Mexico	the U.S. and Intl	the U.S. and Intl	Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 20 - Q25. What were your three mai	n reasons for	r flying on thi	is airline?** ((%)								
Number of Respondents	20,885	30,947	51,832	1,977	1,010	2,987	6,713	8,579	15,292	29,575	40,467	70,043
Not Involved in Choice	3.2%	5.2%	4.6%	3.9%	4.6%	4.2%	2.2%	4.9%	4.2%	3.0%	5.1%	4.5%
Involved in Choice***	96.8%	94.8%	95.4%	96.1%	95.4%	95.8%	97.8%	95.1%	95.8%	97.0%	94.9%	95.5%
Airfare	54.1%	52.7%	53.1%	44.2%	42.4%	43.6%	61.1%	51.9%	54.4%	55.3%	52.2%	53.1%
Convenient Schedule	43.9%	43.5%	43.6%	49.1%	54.0%	50.8%	53.1%	46.0%	47.8%	47.1%	44.6%	45.4%
Employer Policy	1.7%	1.1%	1.3%	2.3%	2.9%	2.5%	1.7%	0.7%	1.0%	1.8%	1.0%	1.3%
In-flight Service Reputation	7.2%	4.8%	5.5%	2.9%	2.5%	2.7%	3.1%	2.4%	2.6%	5.6%	3.9%	4.4%
Loyalty to Carrier	8.7%	8.0%	8.2%	13.3%	10.2%	12.2%	7.8%	8.0%	7.9%	8.9%	8.0%	8.3%
Mileage Bonus/Freq. Flyer Program	12.0%	12.8%	12.5%	15.2%	12.5%	14.3%	6.5%	12.8%	11.1%	10.7%	12.7%	12.1%
Non-stop Flights	39.9%	38.7%	39.0%	43.3%	39.1%	41.8%	52.6%	47.7%	49.0%	43.9%	41.9%	42.5%
On-time Reputation	13.0%	8.8%	10.1%	6.8%	6.3%	6.6%	10.1%	9.4%	9.5%	11.6%	8.9%	9.7%
Previous Good Experience	28.7%	23.9%	25.4%	24.9%	22.8%	24.2%	29.1%	24.3%	25.6%	28.5%	24.1%	25.4%
Safety Reputation	12.7%	7.3%	8.9%	8.3%	4.7%	7.1%	9.7%	7.0%	7.7%	11.4%	7.1%	8.4%
Other	4.5%	3.9%	4.1%	7.1%	7.1%	7.1%	1.9%	3.2%	2.9%	4.0%	3.7%	3.8%
TABLE 21 - Q25. What was the most impor	tant reason fo	or flying on t	his airline? ((%)								
Number of Respondents	13,945	19,120	33,065	1,280	669	1,949	4,618	5,327	9,945	19,843	25,073	44,916
Airfare	37.6%	36.1%	36.6%	22.1%	20.9%	21.7%	43.4%	33.9%	36.7%	38.0%	34.9%	35.9%
Convenient Schedule	15.4%	18.8%	17.7%	23.3%	26.5%	24.4%	16.4%	17.9%	17.4%	16.4%	18.7%	18.0%
Employer Policy	0.9%	0.8%	0.8%	1.7%	1.5%	1.6%	0.6%	0.2%	0.3%	0.9%	0.6%	0.7%
In-flight Service Reputation	1.3%	0.6%	0.8%	0.3%	0.3%	0.3%	0.6%	0.3%	0.4%	1.0%	0.5%	0.7%
Loyalty to Carrier	2.5%	2.8%	2.7%	5.7%	4.8%	5.4%	2.0%	3.2%	2.8%	2.6%	3.0%	2.9%
Mileage Bonus/Freq. Flyer Program	4.6%	5.9%	5.5%	7.6%	5.0%	6.7%	2.3%	6.2%	5.1%	4.1%	6.0%	5.4%
Non-stop Flights	18.5%	20.4%	19.8%	20.5%	24.2%	21.8%	19.7%	22.9%	21.9%	19.1%	21.4%	20.6%
On-time Reputation	2.7%	1.8%	2.1%	2.1%	2.7%	2.3%	1.7%	2.3%	2.2%	2.4%	2.0%	2.1%
Previous Good Experience	9.8%	7.8%	8.5%	8.5%	5.9%	7.6%	8.7%	8.4%	8.5%	9.3%	8.0%	8.4%
Safety Reputation	3.0%	1.5%	2.0%	1.3%	1.4%	1.3%	3.1%	1.9%	2.3%	2.9%	1.7%	2.1%
Other	3.7%	3.3%	3.4%	7.0%	6.8%	6.9%	1.5%	2.8%	2.4%	3.3%	3.2%	3.2%
** Percentages based on total number of respondents	•											

^{***} Multiple response. Based on the top three choices in aggregate.

2021: Profile of International Air Passengers Traveling To/From the U.S. Combined Total International Air Passenger Traffic Arriving/Departing the U.S.

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 22 - Q26a. Where are you sitting/wi	_											
Number of Respondents	24,182	35,797	59,979	2,289	1,112	3,401	7,431	9,592	17,023	33,902	46,421	80,324
First Class	2.2%	4.4%	3.7%	2.6%	6.1%	3.7%	5.3%	5.8%	5.7%	3.1%	4.9%	4.4%
Executive/Business Class	6.3%	5.9%	6.0%	6.0%	8.5%	6.8%	5.0%	4.7%	4.8%	5.9%	5.5%	5.6%
Premium Economy	13.0%	18.2%	16.6%	12.4%	17.5%	14.1%	14.2%	16.1%	15.6%	13.3%	17.5%	16.2%
Economy/Tourist/Coach	78.5%	71.5%	73.7%	79.1%	67.9%	75.4%	75.4%	73.3%	73.9%	77.7%	72.1%	73.8%
TABLE 23 - Q26b. What type of airline ticket	et do you hav	e?** (%)										
Number of Respondents	23,523	35,168	58,691	2,271	1,095	3,366	7,244	9,467	16,711	33,038	45,650	78,689
Paid Ticket	82.7%	84.5%	84.0%	85.0%	88.4%	86.1%	82.0%	83.4%	83.0%	82.7%	84.2%	83.8%
Paid Upgrade	2.3%	3.9%	3.4%	3.0%	2.0%	2.7%	2.6%	3.8%	3.5%	2.5%	3.8%	3.4%
Frequent Flyer Award Ticket	3.0%	4.1%	3.8%	6.2%	5.7%	6.0%	1.9%	4.8%	4.1%	3.0%	4.4%	4.0%
Frequent Flyer Upgrade	0.7%	0.9%	0.8%	0.9%	2.0%	1.2%	0.7%	0.9%	0.8%	0.7%	0.9%	0.9%
Discount/Group Fare	1.1%	1.1%	1.1%	0.5%	0.4%	0.5%	1.8%	0.8%	1.0%	1.2%	1.0%	1.1%
Non-revenue	2.3%	1.8%	2.0%	0.7%	1.1%	0.8%	3.2%	1.9%	2.2%	2.4%	1.8%	2.0%
Don't Know	10.2%	7.4%	8.3%	6.8%	3.9%	5.8%	11.0%	8.4%	9.1%	10.1%	7.7%	8.5%
** Multiple response.												

TABLE 24 - Q31b./c. What is your age and	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
Number of Respondents	28,793	38,901	67.694	2.223	1.075	3,298	7.544	9.569	17.113	38,560	49,457	88,018
Male Adults	48.2%		47.7%	45.9%	50.1%		46.1%	43.2%	44.0%	47.5%	46.2%	
18 - 24 Years	5.6%	4.8%	5.1%	5.0%	5.5%	5.2%	5.9%	5.3%	5.4%	5.6%	5.0%	
25 - 29 Years	6.9%	5.1%	5.8%	5.8%	8.9%	6.9%	6.1%	5.5%	5.7%	6.6%	5.4%	
30 - 34 Years	7.0%	5.9%	6.3%	4.0%	6.4%	4.8%	7.4%	5.6%	6.1%	6.8%	5.8%	6.2%
35 - 39 Years	6.1%	4.9%	5.3%	4.3%	5.1%	4.6%	5.9%	4.2%	4.7%	5.9%	4.7%	5.1%
40 - 44 Years	5.5%	5.2%	5.3%	3.8%	3.9%	3.8%	4.6%	3.7%	3.9%	5.2%	4.7%	4.8%
45 - 49 Years	4.5%	4.5%	4.5%	4.3%	3.6%	4.1%	5.7%	3.8%	4.4%	4.8%	4.3%	4.4%
50 - 54 Years	3.6%	5.1%	4.6%	5.7%	4.2%	5.1%	4.2%	4.9%	4.7%	4.0%	5.0%	4.6%
55 - 64 Years	5.5%	7.2%	6.6%	8.2%	8.1%	8.2%	4.1%	6.1%	5.6%	5.4%	6.9%	6.4%
65 or More Years	3.4%	4.8%	4.3%	4.7%	4.4%	4.6%	2.2%	4.1%	3.6%	3.3%	4.6%	4.1%
Mean Male Age (Years)	40.5	43.5	42.5	44.1	41.5	43.1	39.5	42.4	41.6	40.6	43.1	42.3
Median Male Age (Years)	38.0	42.0	41.0	44.0	38.0	42.0	37.0	41.0	40.0	38.0	41.0	
Female Adults	51.8%	52.5%	52.3%	54.1%	49.9%	52.6%	53.9%	56.8%	56.0%	52.5%	53.8%	53.3%
18 - 24 Years	7.6%	6.7%	7.0%	8.5%	7.5%	8.1%	8.8%	7.4%	7.8%	8.0%	6.9%	7.3%
25 - 29 Years	8.2%	6.8%	7.3%	7.5%	9.7%	8.3%	8.5%	8.3%	8.4%	8.2%	7.4%	7.7%
30 - 34 Years	7.4%	6.3%	6.7%	4.9%	5.7%	5.2%	7.1%	7.1%	7.1%	7.1%	6.5%	6.7%
35 - 39 Years	5.1%	4.9%	4.9%	5.3%	3.8%	4.8%	5.3%	5.6%	5.5%	5.1%	5.1%	5.1%
40 - 44 Years	4.9%	5.5%	5.3%	3.1%	3.1%	3.1%	5.9%	6.1%	6.0%	5.0%	5.6%	5.4%
45 - 49 Years	4.8%	5.0%	4.9%	3.6%	3.2%	3.5%	5.3%	6.0%	5.8%	4.8%	5.3%	5.1%
50 - 54 Years	4.0%	5.1%	4.7%	5.1%	5.7%	5.3%	4.9%	5.4%	5.3%	4.3%	5.2%	4.9%
55 - 64 Years	6.4%	7.6%	7.2%	9.1%	5.9%	8.0%	4.7%	6.5%	6.0%	6.2%	7.2%	6.9%
65 or More Years	3.4%	4.6%	4.2%	7.0%	5.5%	6.4%	3.6%	4.3%	4.1%	3.8%	4.5%	4.2%
Mean Female Age (Years)	39.7	42.0	41.3	43.2	41.1	42.5	39.1	40.8	40.3	39.9	41.6	
Median Female Age (Years)	37.0	41.0	40.0	40.0	37.0	39.0	37.0	39.0	39.0	37.0	40.0	39.0

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 25 - Q32a./b. What is your total con			• 1									
Number of Respondents	14,552	23,232	37,784	1,553	748	2,301	3,983	6,160	10,143	20,088	30,078	50,166
Under \$20,000	28.4%	3.4%	10.6%	3.4%	2.0%	2.9%	36.2%	3.6%	10.9%	27.9%	3.4%	10.4%
\$20,000 - \$39,999	17.5%	8.2%	10.9%	10.2%	5.3%	8.6%	18.6%	9.2%	11.3%	17.0%	8.5%	10.9%
\$40,000 - \$59,999	13.5%	12.7%	13.0%	11.6%	11.3%	11.5%	12.4%	13.5%	13.2%	13.0%	13.0%	13.0%
\$60,000 - \$79,999	10.2%	14.1%	13.0%	20.4%	12.0%	17.7%	7.4%	14.0%	12.5%	10.5%	14.1%	13.0%
\$80,000 - \$99,999	6.6%	9.5%	8.7%	9.4%	8.1%	9.0%	3.0%	10.0%	8.4%	6.0%	9.6%	8.6%
\$100,000 - \$119,999	7.9%	13.3%	11.8%	10.6%	8.5%	9.9%	5.9%	12.2%	10.8%	7.7%	12.8%	11.4%
\$120,000 - \$139,999	3.2%	6.5%	5.5%	4.6%	6.7%	5.3%	2.6%	6.4%	5.6%	3.2%	6.5%	5.5%
\$140,000 - \$159,999	3.0%	8.0%	6.6%	9.9%	8.1%	9.3%	3.1%	7.9%	6.8%	3.7%	8.0%	6.8%
\$160,000 - \$179,999	1.2%	3.0%	2.5%	2.1%	4.8%	3.0%	0.5%	3.8%	3.1%	1.1%	3.4%	2.7%
\$180,000 - \$199,999	0.9%	2.1%	1.7%	3.0%	1.4%	2.5%	0.5%	1.8%	1.5%	1.0%	2.0%	1.7%
\$200,000 - \$219,999	2.2%	5.7%	4.7%	2.1%	8.1%	4.0%	1.9%	5.9%	5.0%	2.1%	5.8%	4.8%
\$220,000 - \$239,999	0.6%	1.1%	0.9%	3.3%	1.5%	2.7%	0.2%	1.0%	0.8%	0.7%	1.0%	1.0%
\$240,000 - \$259,999	1.0%	3.3%	2.6%	0.9%	4.9%	2.2%	1.2%	3.4%	2.9%	1.0%	3.4%	2.7%
\$260,000 - \$279,999	0.4%	0.5%	0.5%	0.6%	1.1%	0.8%	-	0.4%	0.3%	0.3%	0.5%	0.4%
\$280,000 - \$299,999	0.2%	0.3%	0.3%	0.3%	0.4%	0.3%	0.1%	0.2%	0.2%	0.2%	0.3%	0.2%
\$300,000 or More	3.3%	8.3%	6.8%	7.6%	15.7%	10.2%	6.5%	6.7%	6.6%	4.6%	7.8%	6.9%
Mean Annual Income	\$69,928	\$129,437	\$112,173	\$124,526	\$180,196	\$142,666	\$74,336	\$122,606	\$111,691	\$76,776	\$127,879	\$113,256
Median Annual Income	\$44,770	\$100,000	\$80,000	\$92,000	\$120,000	\$100,000	\$30,210	\$96,000	\$80,000	\$47,500	\$100,000	\$80,000

Return to Table of Contents												
		2021: Pro	ofile of Interi	national Air	Passengers	Traveling T	o/From the	U.S.				
		Combir	ned Total Inter	national Air Pa	assenger Traff	fic Arriving/De	parting the U.	S.				
			(Survey of Inte	rnational Air	Travelers: Jan	uary - Decemb	er 2021)					
			Combined			Combined			Combined			Combined
		U.S.	Overseas	Canada	U.S.	Canada	Mexico	U.S.	Mexico	Intl	U.S.	Intl
	Overseas	Residents	Visitors	Visitors	Residents	Visitors	Visitors	Residents	Visitors	Visitors	Residents	Visitors
	Visitors	Traveling	to/from U.S.	Traveling	•	to/from U.S.	Traveling	Traveling	to/from U.S.	Traveling	Traveling	to/from U.S.
	Traveling	to/from	& U.S. Res	to/from	to/from	& U.S. Res	to/from	to/from	& U.S. Res	to/from	to/from	& U.S.
	to/from	the U.S. and		the U.S. &	the U.S. and		the U.S. &	the U.S. and	to/from	the U.S.	the U.S.	Residents
	the U.S.	Overseas	Overseas	Canada	Canada	Canada	Mexico	Mexico	Mexico	and Intl	and Intl	to/from Intl
TABLE 26 - Q1b. Airline Carrier Flag (%)												
Number of Respondents	33,336	47,699	81,035	2,582	1,268	3,850	8,894	11,946	20,840	44,812	60,808	105,621
U.S.	43.2%	69.8%	61.5%	19.3%	30.0%	22.9%	28.2%	82.3%	68.6%	37.2%	73.4%	62.2%

70.0%

77.1%

71.8%

17.7%

31.4%

62.8%

26.6%

37.8%

80.7%

Foreign

56.8%

30.2%

38.5%

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 27 - Q2a. At what airport did or wil	ll you board th	is aircraft to	day? (%)									
Number of Respondents	33,336	47,699	81,035	3,890	1,268	5,158	8,894	11,946	20,840	46,120	60,808	106,929
Agana, Guam	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Atlanta, GA	1.6%	5.2%	4.0%	3.1%	3.7%	3.2%	1.5%	3.8%	3.2%	1.7%	4.7%	3.8%
Boston, MA	-		_	2.3%	-	1.7%	-	-	-	0.3%		0.1%
Charlotte, NC	0.1%	1.5%	1.0%	2.0%	1.7%	1.9%	0.1%	3.7%	2.8%	0.4%	2.2%	1.6%
Chicago, IL	3.3%	6.7%	5.7%	5.4%	11.1%	6.8%	7.0%	5.9%	6.2%	4.5%	6.5%	5.9%
Dallas, TX	3.7%	6.7%	5.8%	3.4%	6.1%	4.1%	16.2%	16.4%	16.4%	6.8%	10.0%	9.0%
Denver, CO	0.3%	1.7%	1.3%	3.8%	7.3%	4.7%	3.0%	7.3%	6.2%	1.4%	3.7%	3.0%
Detroit, MI	0.6%	1.2%	1.0%	3.0%	6.7%	3.9%	0.4%	2.8%	2.2%	0.8%	1.9%	1.5%
Dulles/Washington, MD	2.6%	6.8%	5.5%	2.4%	5.8%	3.3%		1.4%	1.0%	1.9%	4.9%	3.9%
Honolulu, HI	0.3%		0.1%	1.7%	-	1.3%	-	-	-	0.4%		0.1%
Houston, TX	3.3%	4.1%	3.9%	1.6%	2.3%	1.7%	23.6%	5.7%	10.2%	8.3%	4.6%	5.8%
Las Vegas, NV	0.2%		0.1%	6.4%	1.2%	5.1%	5.2%	0.7%	1.8%	2.2%	0.3%	0.9%
Los Angeles, CA	9.5%	8.6%	8.9%	7.4%	12.3%	8.6%	19.6%	8.8%	11.5%	11.8%	8.7%	9.7%
Miami, FL	33.4%	13.2%	19.5%	1.4%	1.0%	1.3%	7.2%	6.7%	6.9%	22.9%	10.8%	14.6%
Minneapolis, MN	-	-	-	1.5%	-	1.1%	-	-	-	0.2%	-	0.1%
New York, NY	15.5%	12.9%	13.7%	6.1%	9.9%	7.1%	4.4%	4.4%	4.4%	11.6%	9.9%	10.4%
Newark, NJ	10.3%	15.4%	13.8%	5.2%	8.2%	5.9%	1.1%	4.8%	3.9%	7.3%	11.6%	10.3%
Orlando, FL	4.4%	0.7%	1.8%	4.1%	1.7%	3.5%	5.5%	0.8%	2.0%	4.6%	0.7%	2.0%
Philadelphia, PA	-		_	0.9%	-	0.7%	_	_	-	0.1%	-	_
Phoenix, AZ	-	-	-	4.4%	-	3.3%	2.6%	12.9%	10.3%	1.2%	4.5%	3.4%
San Francisco, CA	0.8%	1.6%	1.4%	4.5%	9.2%	5.7%	0.7%	1.7%	1.4%	1.2%	1.8%	1.6%
San Juan, PR	-	_	-	0.1%	_	-	_	_	-	-	-	_
Sanford, FL	-	-	-	0.2%	-	0.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-
Seattle, WA	1.2%	1.9%	1.7%	3.5%	6.8%	4.4%	1.0%	3.9%	3.2%	1.4%	2.7%	2.3%
All Other Airports/Cities	8.9%	11.7%	10.8%	25.7%	5.0%	20.5%	1.0%	8.2%	6.4%	9.0%	10.4%	9.9%

2021: Overseas Residents, Canada Residents, and Mexico Residents Visiting the U.S.

U.S. Residents Visiting Overseas Destinations, Canada, or Mexico

Combined Traffic of Overseas, Canada, and Mexico Residents Visiting the U.S. and U.S. Residents Visiting Overseas, Canada, or Mexico (Survey of International Air Travelers: January - December 2021)

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 28 - Q2b. At which airport will you I					l			l			l	
Number of Respondents	33,336	47,699	81,035		1,268	5,158	8,894	11,946	20,840	46,120		
Amsterdam, Netherlands	1.7%	3.0%	2.6%		-	-	-	-	-	1.1%		
Aruba, Netherland Antilles	0.1%	3.9%	2.7%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.1%		
Barcelona, Spain	0.5%	0.7%	0.7%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.3%	0.5%	0.4%
Beijing, China	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Bogota, Colombia	8.3%	1.5%	3.6%	-	-	-	-	-	-	5.2%		
Buenos Aires, Argentina	2.5%	0.2%	0.9%	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.6%		
Calgary, Canada	-	-	-	13.2%	5.9%	11.3%	-	-	-	1.6%		
Cancun, Mexico	0.4%	0.2%	0.3%	-	-	-	2.4%	46.4%	35.3%	0.9%	16.1%	11.3%
Doha, Qatar	1.5%	2.6%	2.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.9%	1.6%	1.4%
Dubai, U.A.Emirates	1.7%	1.9%	1.9%	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.1%	1.2%	1.2%
Dublin, Ireland	0.5%	0.9%	0.8%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.3%	0.6%	0.5%
Frankfurt, Germany	3.7%	3.9%	3.8%	-	-	-	-	-	-	2.3%	2.5%	2.4%
Guadalajara, Mexico	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	12.5%	7.7%	8.9%	3.2%	2.6%	2.8%
Guatemala City, Guatemala	2.6%	1.7%	2.0%	-	-	-	0.1%	-	-	1.6%	1.1%	1.2%
Istambul, Turkey	1.4%	2.6%	2.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.9%	1.7%	1.4%
Lima, Peru	4.6%	1.0%	2.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	2.9%	0.7%	1.4%
Lisbon, Portugal	0.9%	1.1%	1.0%	-		-	-	-	-	0.6%	0.7%	0.6%
London, United Kingdom	5.0%	4.4%	4.6%	-	_	-	-	-	-	3.2%	2.8%	2.9%
Los Cabos, Mexico	-	-	-	-	_	-	0.6%	8.3%	6.4%	0.2%	2.9%	2.0%
Madrid, Spain	0.8%	1.2%	1.1%	_	_	-	_	_	-	0.5%	0.8%	0.7%
Manchester, United Kingdom	0.5%	-	0.2%	-	_	-	-	-	-	0.3%	-	0.1%
Medellin, Colombia	2.5%	1.0%	1.5%	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.6%	0.6%	0.9%
Mexico City, Mexico	1.0%	0.3%	0.5%	-	-	-	70.9%	27.8%	38.7%	18.6%	9.7%	12.5%
Montego Bay, Jamaica	0.7%	5.9%	4.3%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.5%	3.8%	2.7%
Monterrey, Mexico	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	9.1%	1.1%	3.1%	2.4%	0.4%	1.0%
Montreal, Canada	-	-	_	15.8%	20.2%	16.9%	-	-	-	1.9%	0.4%	0.9%
Munich, Germany	0.8%	1.0%	0.9%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.5%	0.6%	0.6%
Nassau, Bahamas	1.4%	3.9%	3.1%	_	-	-	_	0.1%	0.1%	0.9%	2.5%	2.0%

2021: Overseas Residents, Canada Residents, and Mexico Residents Visiting the U.S.

U.S. Residents Visiting Overseas Destinations, Canada, or Mexico

Combined Traffic of Overseas, Canada, and Mexico Residents Visiting the U.S. and U.S. Residents Visiting Overseas, Canada, or Mexico (Survey of International Air Travelers: January - December 2021)

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	IntI Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and IntI	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 28 - Q2b. At which airport will you			l			1			1			
New Delhi, India	1.9%	0.9%	1.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.2%	0.6%	0.8%
Osaka/Kansai, Japan	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Panama City, Panama	9.6%	2.3%	4.6%	-	-	-	0.1%		0.1%	6.0%		
Paris, France	2.7%	4.0%	3.6%	-	-	-	0.1%		-	1.7%		
Puerto Vallarta, Mexico	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.4%	4.6%	3.6%	0.1%		
Punta Cana, Dominican Republic	0.4%	8.5%	5.9%		-	-	-	-	-	0.3%		
Reykavik, Iceland	0.2%	1.5%	1.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	0.9%	0.7%
Rio De Janeiro, Brazil	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Rome, Italy	0.4%	1.2%	1.0%	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2%	0.8%	0.6%
San Jose, Costa Rica	2.4%	3.3%	3.0%	-	-	_	-	-	-	1.5%	2.1%	1.9%
San Salvador, El Salvador	3.4%	3.0%	3.1%	-	-	_	-	-	-	2.2%	1.9%	2.0%
Santiago, Chile	2.0%	0.1%	0.7%	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.3%	0.1%	0.5%
Santiago, Dominican Republic	1.1%	1.8%	1.6%	_	-	_	_	_	_	0.7%	1.1%	1.0%
Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic	3.7%	4.9%	4.5%	-	-	_	-	-	_	2.4%	3.1%	2.9%
Sao Paulo, Brazil	2.1%	1.0%	1.4%	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.3%	0.6%	0.9%
Seoul, S. Korea	2.3%	1.0%	1.4%	-	-	_	-	-	-	1.4%	0.6%	0.9%
Shanghai, China	0.8%	-	0.3%	-	-	_	-	-	-	0.5%	-	0.2%
Sydney, Australia	0.3%	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	_	-	-	-	0.2%	-	0.1%
Taipei, Taiwan	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	_	-	_	-	0.1%	-	0.1%
Tel Aviv, Israel	2.0%	0.8%	1.2%	-	-	_	_	_	-	1.2%	0.5%	0.8%
Tokyo, Japan	2.3%	0.8%	1.3%	-	-	_	_	_	-	1.5%	0.5%	0.8%
Toronto, Canada	-	-	-	47.2%	51.9%	48.4%	-	_	-	5.7%	1.0%	2.5%
Vancouver, Canada	-	-	-	18.4%	21.7%	19.3%	_	_	-	2.2%	0.4%	1.0%
Zurich, Switzerland	0.6%	0.9%	0.8%	-	-	_	_	_	-	0.4%	0.6%	0.5%
All Other Airports/Cities	18.0%	20.9%	20.0%	5.4%	0.4%	4.1%	3.5%	3.7%	3.6%	12.8%	14.6%	14.0%

Return to Table of Contents												
		Combin	ed Total Interi	national Air Pa	assenger Traff	Traveling T fic Arriving/De uary - Decemb	parting the U.					
	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 29 - Q9. How were airline reservation	ons made for	this trip?** (%)									
Number of Respondents	30,088	43,527	73,615	2,338	1,192	3,530	8,456	11,268	19,724	40,882	55,893	96,776
Electronic Media	86.7%	90.6%	89.4%	94.2%	96.5%	95.0%	91.9%	91.8%	91.8%	88.8%	91.1%	90.4%
Voice Contact	19.3%	16.8%	17.6%	11.3%	6.9%	9.8%	13.4%	13.0%	13.1%	17.1%	15.3%	15.9%

** Multiple response.

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl		
FABLE 30 - Q9. How were airline reservations made for this trip (Electronic Media)?** (%)														
Number of Respondents	26,122	38,956	65,078	2,203	1,142	3,345	7,699	10,394	18,093	36,024	50,405	86,430		
Directly with the Airline	54.2%	58.7%	57.4%	58.3%	62.9%	59.9%	61.6%	52.9%	55.1%	56.6%	56.8%	56.7%		
Corporate Travel Department	5.2%	3.7%	4.2%	6.6%	10.9%	8.1%	4.6%	3.5%	3.8%	5.2%	3.8%	4.2%		
Internet Booking Service	32.8%	31.2%	31.7%	31.6%	26.3%	29.7%	34.2%	38.5%	37.4%	33.1%	33.6%	33.5%		
Tour Operator/Travel Club	4.3%	4.0%	4.1%	1.7%	2.1%	1.8%	3.5%	2.9%	3.1%	3.9%	3.6%	3.7%		
Travel Agency Office	10.2%	8.3%	8.8%	5.1%	2.8%	4.3%	6.5%	7.7%	7.4%	8.7%	8.0%	8.2%		
Other	1.0%	2.1%	1.7%	1.9%	1.3%	1.7%	1.2%	2.4%	2.1%	1.1%	2.2%	1.9%		
** Multiple response.														

TABLE 31 - Q9. How were airline reservation	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
Number of Respondents	5,872	7,550		241	104	345	1,141	1,371	2,512	7,254	9,017	16,271
Directly with the Airline	33.1%			46.2%			45.5%	43.1%		36.4%		
Corporate Travel Department	6.2%	5.0%	5.4%	11.6%	15.2%	12.5%	12.3%	4.2%	6.3%	7.8%	4.9%	5.8%
Internet Booking Service	5.7%	9.2%	8.0%	7.1%	18.2%	9.8%	12.2%	9.2%	9.9%	7.1%	9.2%	8.5%
Tour Operator/Travel Club	11.0%	7.7%	8.9%	6.0%	6.2%	6.1%	8.8%	5.4%	6.3%	10.3%	7.0%	8.1%
Travel Agency Office	49.2%	35.6%	40.2%	29.2%	14.9%	25.8%	36.5%	41.9%	40.5%	45.4%	37.3%	40.0%
Other	1.6%	3.3%	2.7%	6.5%	6.1%	6.4%	1.7%	3.1%	2.7%	1.9%	3.1%	2.7%
** Multiple response.												

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 32 - Q13a. What was the main pu	irpose of your t	rip? (%)										ı
Number of Respondents	27,589	40,886	68,475	2,315	1,148	3,463	7,454	10,529	17,983	37,358	52,473	89,832
Business/professional (General)	2.4%	1.1%	1.5%	3.6%	3.1%	3.4%	2.8%	0.6%	1.2%	2.6%	1.0%	1.5%
Visit customer	2.7%	1.2%	1.6%	3.3%	5.7%	4.1%	2.9%	1.3%	1.7%	2.8%	1.3%	1.8%
Visit supplier	0.9%	0.4%	0.5%	0.7%	2.2%	1.2%	1.5%	0.2%	0.5%	1.0%	0.4%	0.5%
Sales/marketing	0.6%	0.3%	0.4%	0.9%	1.1%	1.0%	0.2%	0.3%	0.3%	0.5%	0.3%	0.4%
Internal company meeting	1.6%	1.0%	1.2%	3.1%	4.9%	3.7%	2.0%	0.5%	0.8%	1.8%	0.9%	1.2%
Convention	0.5%	0.1%	0.3%	1.3%	0.3%	1.0%	0.4%	0.3%	0.3%	0.5%	0.2%	0.3%
Conference	0.9%	0.6%	0.7%	1.6%	0.8%	1.3%	0.3%	0.2%	0.2%	0.8%	0.4%	0.6%
Trade show	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.4%	-	0.3%	0.3%	-	0.1%	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%
Government/Military	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Education	4.6%	2.1%	2.9%	2.0%	3.8%	2.6%	1.2%	0.5%	0.6%	3.5%	1.6%	2.2%
Health Treatment	1.5%	1.1%	1.2%	0.8%	2.7%	1.4%	4.8%	0.8%	1.8%	2.3%	1.0%	1.4%
Vacation/Holiday	46.7%	53.7%	51.5%	38.6%	18.4%	31.8%	52.0%	69.2%	65.1%	47.3%	58.4%	55.1%
Religion/Pilgrimage	0.2%	0.7%	0.5%	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%	0.2%	0.6%	0.5%	0.2%	0.6%	
Visit Friends/Relatives	36.1%	36.8%	36.6%	41.8%	56.0%	46.6%	31.0%	24.6%	26.2%	35.3%	32.9%	33.6%
Other	1.2%	1.0%	1.1%	1.4%	0.5%	1.1%	0.6%	0.7%	0.7%	1.0%	0.9%	

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 33 - Q13a/b. All purpose(s) of trip (I												
Number of Respondents	31,331	44,610		2,502		3,720	8,474	11,264	19,738	42,307	56,991	99,299
Business/professional (General)	2.9%	1.6%	2.0%	4.4%	3.8%	4.2%	2.8%	0.9%	1.4%	3.0%	1.4%	1.9%
Visit customer	4.1%	2.1%	2.7%	4.9%	7.0%	5.6%	3.6%	1.9%	2.3%	4.0%	2.1%	2.7%
Visit supplier	2.0%	0.8%	1.2%	1.6%	3.1%	2.1%	2.2%	0.6%	1.0%	2.0%	0.8%	1.1%
Sales/marketing	1.5%	0.8%	1.0%	2.1%	2.8%	2.3%	0.8%	0.7%	0.7%	1.4%	0.8%	1.0%
Internal company meeting	2.4%	1.5%	1.8%	3.7%	6.1%	4.5%	2.4%	0.7%	1.1%	2.5%	1.3%	1.7%
Convention	0.9%	0.3%	0.5%	2.3%	0.4%	1.7%	0.7%	0.4%	0.5%	1.0%	0.4%	0.6%
Conference	1.3%	1.0%	1.1%	2.7%	1.0%	2.1%	0.5%	0.4%	0.4%	1.2%	0.8%	0.9%
Trade show	0.5%	0.2%	0.3%	1.1%	0.1%	0.8%	0.5%	0.1%	0.2%	0.6%	0.2%	0.3%
Government/Military	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	-	-	-	0.1%	-	-	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%
Education	5.2%	3.5%	4.0%	2.6%	3.9%	3.1%	1.8%	1.5%	1.6%	4.1%	2.8%	3.2%
Health Treatment	2.8%	2.0%	2.2%	1.2%	3.0%	1.8%	8.2%	1.7%	3.4%	4.1%	1.9%	2.6%
Vacation/Holiday	60.6%	63.0%	62.2%	49.9%	33.9%	44.5%	66.7%	75.7%	73.4%	61.3%	66.8%	65.1%
Religion/Pilgrimage	0.7%	1.8%	1.4%	0.7%	0.7%	0.7%	0.7%	1.2%	1.0%	0.7%	1.5%	1.3%
Visit Friends/Relatives	51.4%	46.0%	47.7%	49.4%	62.9%	53.9%	43.4%	33.0%	35.7%	49.1%	41.8%	44.1%
Other	1.5%	1.2%	1.3%	1.8%	0.7%	1.4%	1.0%	0.8%	0.9%	1.4%	1.1%	1.2%
** Multiple response.	·						·			·		

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. &	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. &	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S.	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents
	the U.S.	Overseas	Overseas	Canada	Canada	Canada	Mexico	Mexico	Mexico	and Intl	and Intl	to/from Intl
TABLE 34 - Q27. Rate the following attribu	tes of the AIR	PORT from v	which you ha	ve just depai	rted.** (%)							
A. Airport terminal cleanliness (N)	23,599	35,929	59,528	2,273	1,122	3,395	7,461	9,735	17,196	33,333	46,706	80,040
Mean Rating	4.3	4.2	4.2	4.2	4.1	4.1	4.5	4.3	4.3	4.3	4.3	4.3
B. Airport terminal signage (N)	22,674	34,439	57,113	2,235	1,101	3,336	7,349	9,435	16,784	32,258	44,899	77,158
Mean Rating	4.3	4.2	4.3	4.1	4.2	4.2	4.5	4.3	4.4	4.3	4.3	4.3
C. Business center/wireless available (N)	19,165	25,561	44,726	1,534	733	2,267	6,409	7,335	13,744	27,108	33,572	60,681
Mean Rating	4.1	4.1	4.1	3.9	3.9	3.9	4.2	4.2	4.2	4.1	4.1	4.1
D. Concession prices (N)	18,423	28,907	47,330	1,832	891	2,723	6,294	8,320	14,614	26,549	38,051	64,601
Mean Rating	3.6	3.4	3.4	3.2	3.2	3.2	3.8	3.5	3.6	3.6	3.4	3.5
E. Ease of transit through airport (N)	20,940	32,001	52,941	2,124	1,044	3,168	7,091	8,967	16,058	30,155	41,938	72,094
Mean Rating	4.1	4.0	4.0	4.0	3.9	3.9	4.3	4.1	4.2	4.1	4.1	4.1
F. Ground transportation (N)	17,600	24,603	42,203	1,524	693	2,217	6,374	7,233	13,607	25,498	32,473	57,972
Mean Rating	4.1	4.0	4.1	3.9	3.8	3.9	4.3	4.2	4.2	4.1	4.1	4.1
G. Retail goods/Services/Duty Free (N)	18,430	25,211	43,641	1,502	713	2,215	6,348	7,180	13,528	26,280	33,046	59,327
Mean Rating	3.7	3.8	3.8	3.6	3.6	3.6	3.9	4.0	3.9	3.7	3.9	3.8
H. Security measures (N)	22,259	32,568	54,827	2,051	989	3,040	7,212	8,972	16,184	31,522	42,457	73,980
Mean Rating	4.2	4.2	4.2	4.0	4.0	4.0	4.4	4.2	4.3	4.3	4.2	4.2
I. Terminal seating availability (N)	22,469	33,989	56,458	2,202	1,095	3,297	7,261	9,279	16,540	31,932	44,285	76,218
Mean Rating	4.2	4.1	4.1	4.0	4.1	4.0	4.5	4.2	4.2	4.2	4.1	4.2
** Rating Scale: 5=Excellent, 4=Good, 3=Average, 2=Below	Average, 1=Poor.											

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. &	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. &	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S.	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents
	the U.S.	Overseas	Overseas	Canada	Canada	Canada	Mexico	Mexico	Mexico	and Intl	and Intl	to/from Intl
TABLE 35 - Q27j. Overall airport evaluation	** (%)											
Number of Respondents	22,778	34,382	57,160	2,208	1,102	3,310	7,298	9,351	16,649	32,284	44,759	77,044
Excellent	34.1%	31.6%	32.4%	25.3%	27.4%	26.0%	50.1%	37.5%	40.9%	37.9%	33.6%	35.0%
Good	47.1%	48.7%	48.2%	51.3%	46.4%	49.7%	39.5%	46.3%	44.5%	45.3%	47.8%	47.0%
Average	15.9%	16.7%	16.4%	19.9%	21.4%	20.4%	9.2%	14.4%	13.0%	14.3%	16.0%	15.5%
Below average	2.2%	2.2%	2.2%	2.6%	3.7%	3.0%	0.9%	1.4%	1.3%	1.9%	1.9%	1.9%
Poor	0.7%	0.8%	0.8%	0.9%	1.1%	0.9%	0.2%	0.4%	0.3%	0.5%	0.7%	0.6%
Mean Rating	4.1	4.1	4.1	4.0	4.0	4.0	4.4	4.2	4.2	4.2	4.1	4.1
Median Rating ** Rating Scale: 5=Excellent, 4=Good, 3=Average, 2=Be	4.0 elow Average, 1=		4.0	4.0	4.0	4.0	5.0	4.0	4.0	4.0	4.0	4.0

Ra	turn i	to 1	Γahl	FC	ont	ante	2

2021: Profile of International Air Passengers Traveling To/From the U.S. Combined Total International Air Passenger Traffic Arriving/Departing the U.S.

(Survey of International Air Travelers: January - December 2021)

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 36 - Q28.1. Rate your entry	experience at airport	where you e	ntered the U.	S.**								
Passport Control Personnel												
a. Professionalism (N)	20,050			2,074			6,281			28,405		
Mean Rating	4.3			4.2			4.5			4.3		
b. Efficiency (N)	19,952			2,068			6,240			28,260		
Mean Rating	4.2			4.2			4.5			4.3		
c. Friendliness (N)	19,754			2,057			6,193			28,004		
Mean Rating	4.1			4.1			4.2			4.1		
d. Welcoming (N)	19,776			2,066			6,207			28,049		
Mean Rating	4.0			4.0			4.1			4.0		
TABLE 37 - Q28.1e. How long did i		ssport Contr	ol?									
Number of Respondents	18,343			1,776			5,763			25,882		
1 - 5 Minutes	15.3%			29.2%			20.1%			18.0%		
6 - 10 Minutes	16.0%			22.0%			23.3%			18.7%		
11 - 15 Minutes	10.7%			13.7%			12.9%			11.6%		
16 - 30 Minutes	32.8%			23.3%			27.9%			30.5%		
31 - 45 Minutes	8.6%			4.8%			6.7%			7.7%		
46 - 60 Minutes	8.8%			3.3%			5.3%			7.3%		
61 - 75 Minutes	0.8%			0.5%			0.5%			0.7%		
76 - 90 Minutes	2.8%			0.9%			2.0%			2.4%		
91 - 105 Minutes	0.4%			0.1%			0.2%			0.3%		
106 + Minutes	3.7%			2.2%			1.1%			2.8%		-
Mean No. of Minutes	29.4			19.5			21.5			26.2		-
Median No. of Minutes	20.0	_		10.0			15.0			20.0		
TABLE 38 - Q28.1f. How would you		ne?										
Number of Respondents	16,850			1,616			5,229			23,695		
Short	30.6%			42.1%			37.1%			33.5%		
Reasonable	49.7%			45.4%			49.0%			49.1%		
Long	19.7%			12.5%			13.9%			17.4%		

Return	to Tab	le of	Cont	tent	S
--------	--------	-------	------	------	---

(Survey of International Air Travelers: January - December 2021)												
	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 39 - Q28.2a. About how long did it	take to get yo	our checked l	pag(s)?									
Checked Baggage Collection	,					ı						
Number of Respondents	15,478			1,215			4,063			20,756		
1 - 5 Minutes	24.9%			28.9%			34.8%			27.8%		
6 - 10 Minutes	24.1%			25.0%			27.6%			25.1%		
11 - 15 Minutes	13.2%			12.0%			13.7%			13.3%		
16 - 30 Minutes	29.3%			27.5%			19.7%			26.7%		
31 - 45 Minutes	4.1%			3.5%			2.4%			3.6%		
46 - 60 Minutes	2.9%			1.4%			1.1%			2.3%		
61 - 75 Minutes	0.2%			0.7%			0.1%			0.2%		
76 - 90 Minutes	0.5%			0.4%			0.2%			0.4%		
91 - 105 Minutes	0.1%			-			0.1%			0.1%		
106 + Minutes	0.7%			0.6%			0.2%			0.5%		
Mean No. of Minutes	17.4			15.9			12.8			16.1		
Median No. of Minutes	15.0			10.0			10.0			10.0		
TABLE 40 - Q28.2b. How would you descr	ibe the wait ti	me?										
Number of Respondents	14,998			1,121			3,998			20,117		
Short	39.7%			38.0%			49.2%			42.0%		
Reasonable	47.8%			47.6%			41.8%			46.2%		
Long	12.6%			14.4%			9.0%			11.8%		

Return	to Table	of (Contents
--------	----------	------	----------

2021: Profile of International Air Passengers Traveling To/From the U.S. Combined Total International Air Passenger Traffic Arriving/Departing the U.S.

(Survey of International Air Travelers: January - December 2021)

	Overseas Visitors Traveling toffrom the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 41 - Q28.3a. About how long	did it take to clear o	ustoms?										
Customs Clearance												
Number of Respondents	15,846			1,545			5,056			22,447		
1 - 5 Minutes	33.9%			32.4%			31.1%			32.9%		
6 - 10 Minutes	22.0%			27.2%			23.2%			22.8%		-
11 - 15 Minutes	10.6%			11.6%			11.1%			10.8%		
16 - 30 Minutes	22.5%			18.5%			21.9%			22.0%		
31 - 45 Minutes	3.6%			4.1%			5.0%			4.0%		
46 - 60 Minutes	4.2%			2.5%			4.6%			4.2%		
61 - 75 Minutes	0.4%			0.3%			0.5%			0.4%		
76 - 90 Minutes	0.9%			1.0%			1.6%			1.1%		
91 - 105 Minutes	0.2%			0.1%			0.1%			0.2%		
106 + Minutes	1.7%			2.6%			0.8%			1.5%		
Mean No. of Minutes	17.9			17.9			18.0			17.9		
Median No. of Minutes	10.0			10.0			10.0			10.0		
TABLE 42 - Q28.2b. How would you	describe the wait tir	ne?										
Number of Respondents	15,587			1,436			4,902			21,925		
Short	48.0%			45.6%			46.9%			47.5%		
Reasonable	41.9%			43.4%			41.3%			41.9%		
Long	10.1%			11.0%			11.8%			10.6%		

Return	to Table	of (Contents
--------	----------	------	----------

	Overseas Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S.	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Overseas	Combined Overseas Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Overseas	Canada Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Canada	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Canada	Combined Canada Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Canada	Mexico Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. & Mexico	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Mexico	Combined Mexico Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Res to/from Mexico	Intl Visitors Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	U.S. Residents Traveling to/from the U.S. and Intl	Combined Intl Visitors to/from U.S. & U.S. Residents to/from Intl
TABLE 43 - Q28.1e/Q28.2a/Q28.3a. Com												
Overall Passport Control/Baggage Colle		Clearance										I
Number of Respondents	13,695			1,010			3,708			18,413		
1 - 5 Minutes	0.4%			3.0%			0.7%			0.7%		
6 - 10 Minutes	1.7%			3.8%			2.4%			2.0%		
11 - 15 Minutes	4.6%			6.8%			5.8%			5.1%		
16 - 30 Minutes	17.9%			24.6%			25.7%			20.5%		
31 - 45 Minutes	21.2%			22.8%			23.7%			22.0%		
46 - 60 Minutes	16.3%			13.3%			15.9%			16.0%		
61 - 75 Minutes	11.0%			7.9%			9.3%			10.3%		
76 - 90 Minutes	9.0%			6.5%			6.1%			8.0%		
91 - 105 Minutes	5.2%			3.4%			3.2%			4.5%		
106 + Minutes	12.6%			8.0%			7.2%			10.8%		
Mean No. of Minutes	63.6			51.8			50.8			59.3		
Median No. of Minutes	50.0			40.0			40.0			45.0		
TABLE 44 - Q28.4. How would you rate y	our U.S. entry	xperience ov	/erall?**									
Number of Respondents	17,855			1,808			5,710			25,373		
Excellent	35.0%			30.2%			43.7%			37.1%		
Good	46.1%			49.5%			41.3%			45.0%		
Average	13.7%			16.0%			12.2%			13.5%		
Below average	3.2%			2.7%			1.7%			2.7%		
Poor	2.0%			1.6%			1.1%			1.7%		
Mean Rating	4.1			4.0			4.2			4.1		
Median Rating	4.0			4.0			4.0			4.0		

1. Overseas Visitors Introduction and Guide



2. U.S. Travelers Introduction and Guide



Overseas Visitors - Appendix A - F



U.S. Travelers - Appendix A - E



^{**} All data tables in the report were weighted by U.S. Department of Homeland Security I-94 air arrivals. Further, I-94 air arrivals by country of residence and U.S. airport of arrival were used to realign missing responses.

*** U.S. City defined by a metropolitan division